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450 Fifth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20549

Re: Amendments to Form 1

Enclosed are an original and two copies of the 2015 amendment to New York Stock Exchange
LLC's Form 1 application pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Intercontinental Exchange on behalf of NYSE Holdings, LLC, New York Stock Exchange,LLC,
NYSE MKT LLC, and NYSE Area, Inc. (collectively, the "Exchanges") requests confidential
treatment under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C.§552, the Commission's rules and

regulations relating thereto (e.g.,17 C.F.R.200.83(c)) (collectively, "FOIA") and any other
applicable statute or regulation for the enclosed materials with identifying code NYSE -15-

000001 through NYSE -15-000142 which is being provided to the Securities and Exchange
C mmission.

An Intercontinental ExchangeCompany



If you hãe further questions, pleasedo not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Enclosures

cc (w/o enc.): U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission

Office of Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Operations100 F Street, NE
Mail Stop 2736

Washington, DC 20549 (via regular mail)



* * * * *
Pursuant to the procedures set forth in 17 C.F.R.§200.83 and the Freedom of

Information Act ("FOIA"), 5 U.S.C.§552 et seq., the Commission's rules and regulations
thereunder (e_.g.,17 C.F.R.200.83(c)) and other applicable statutes or regulations,

Intercontinental Exchange on behalf of NYSE Holdings, LLC, New York Stock Exchange LLC,
NYSE MKT LLC, and NYSE Arca, Inc. (collectively, the "Exchanges") respectfully request
confidentiality for this letter and for the other information provided herein (the "Confidential
Materials"). Because the Confidential Materials may constitute trade secrets and commercial or
financial information which are privileged or confidential, they are subject to the exemption from

mandatory disclosure under Exemption 4 of the ÉOIA, 5 U.S.C.§552(b)(4) (1976). In addition,
the Exchanges believe that Exemption 8 is also applicable, as well as the protections available
under the Privacy Act of 1974,5 U.S.C.§552a. Please also see the request for confidential
treatment filed by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., by letter dated February 10,1981,with
the Commission's Freedom of Information Act Officer under 17 C.F.R.200.83.

Accordingly, we expect that the originals and all copies of the Confidential Materials will
be kept in a non-public file and that access by any third party not a member of the Commission
or its Staff will be denied. The Exchanges request that upon receipt of any request for the
disclosure of the Confidential Materials, eitherpursuant to the FOIA or otherwise, the

Commission make an initial determination as to whether such requests should be denied. If the
Commission determines that no grounds appear to exist that would justify withholding the

information, the Exchanges request that the Commission provide the Exchanges an opportunity
to object and to submit further substantiation for affording continued confidential treatment and
for withholding of the information. Should the Commission be inclined to disclose the

Confidential Materials to any third party, it is our expectation that, in accordance with normal
Commission practice, we will be given ten business days' advance notice of any such disclosureto enable us to pursue any remedies that may be applicable.

Under such circumstances, please contact Martha Redding, Senior Counsel,

Intercontinental Exchange - NYSE, 11 Wall Street, 19th Floor, New York, New York 10005,
(212) 656-2938, fax (212) 656-8101, Martha.Redding@theice.com, so that further substantiationof this confidentiality request may be submitted.

The submission of the information contained herein and in the documents referenced

above does not waive, nor is it intended to waive, any rights or privileges of the Exchanges with
respect to this matter, including any attorney-client, work-product, or other privilege.

The confidential information contained in this_lettstremainthe-property€tlië

ExchangetMe-respectfuHy request thäÇat the conclusion of your inquiry, you return all copies
of these documents to us.

* * * * *



The following information was submitted with a request that the Securities and

Exchange Commission grant confidential treatment under Rule 24b-2 under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") for certain information contained in Exhibit D of

amendments to Form 1, which were filed pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Exchange Act. The

Securities and Exchange Commission denied the request for confidential treatment. See

Securities Exchange Act Release No. 83760 (August 1, 2018) (Order Denying Applications by

New York Stock Exchange LLC, NYSEMKT LLC,NYSEArca, Inc. and NYSENational, Inc.,

Respectively, for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Exchange Act for

Material Filed Pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Exchange Act). See iso Securities Exchange Act

Release No. 84497 (October 29, 2018) (Order Lifting the Automatic Stay of the Order Denying

Applications by New YorkStock ExchangeLLC,NYSEMKT LLC,NYSEArca, Inc.,and NYSE

National, Inc., Respectively, for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the

Exchange Act for Material Filed Pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Exchange Act).
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Form 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Date filed 3FFICIAL
Page i WASHINGTON, D.C.20549 (MM/DD/YY): USE

Éxecution APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENIS TO APPLICATION FOR ONLY
Page REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTIONFROM RFAIRTRATION PtiRRilANT TO SFCTir1N A OF TMF FYCHANGF ACT

WARNING: Failure to keep this form current and to file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failureto
keep accurate books and records or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law applying to the conduct of the applicani
would violate the federal securities laws and may result in disciplinary, administrative, or criminal action,

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTSOR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTECRIMINAL VIOLAT10NS

O APPLICATION El AMENDMENT
New York Stock Exchange LLC

1. State the name of the applicant:

2. P

11 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005

3. Provide the applicant's mailing address (If different): d6N30200
NA ESSililigiGH Q

404

4. Provide the applicant's business telephone and facsimi e number:
212-656-2938 212-656-8101

(Telephone) , (Facsimile)

5. Provide the name, title, and telephone number of a contact employee:
Martha Redding Assistant Secretary 212-656-2938

(Name) (Title) (TelephoneNumber)

6. Provide the name and address of counsel for the applicant:
Martha Redding C T

NYSE Holdings LLC

11 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005 .3
December 31

7. Provide the date applicant's fiscal year ends: CO

8. Indicate legai status of applicant: O Corporation O Sole Proprietorship O Partnership
El Limited Liability Company O Other (specify):

if other than a sole proprietor, indicate the date and place where applicant obtained its legal status (e.g.state
where incorporated, lace where partnership agreement wasfiled or where applicant entity was formed):

7 14/05 New York
(a) Date (MM/DD/YY): (b) State/Country of formation:

(c) Statute under which applicant was organized: New York Limited Liability Company Act

EXECUTION: The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by , or notice of any proceeding before, the Securities and

Exchange Commission in connection with the applicant's activities may be given by registered or certified mail or confirmed telegram to the
applicant's contact employee at the main address, or mailing address if different, given in liems 2 and 3. The undersigned, being first duly
swom, deposes and says that he/she has executed this form on behalf of , and with the authority of ,said applicant, The unders ígned and

applicant represent that the information and statements contained herein, including exhibits, schedutes, or other documents att ached hereto,
and other informa on filed rewith, all of which are made apart.hereot are current, true, and compiete.

(y Q,9 New York Stock Exchange LLC
Date:

(MM/O (Nameof applicant)

By: - Martha Redding, Assistant ecretarv -
(Signature JRiinted

Subscribed and sworn b re his day of %3-46. , l.3 by

My Commission expires :sh County of(Mo th S tate of iublic

This page must always be completed in full with original, manual signature and notarization.
Affix notary stamp or seal where applicable.

Leydi Bréa
' Notary Public - State of New YstiSE-15,000001

4 No.01BR6170755
Qualified in New York County

My Commission'Exnires Julv 10 IË



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

go eseom9HsM Washington, D.C.

Exhibits Accompanying Amendment

to

FORM l REGISTRATION STATEMENT

of

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

June 30,2015
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EXHIBIT D

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015

NYSE-15-000003



EXHIBIT D

The unconsolidated financial statements for each subsidiary
or affiliate of New York Stock ExchangeLLC for the last
fiscal year follow.
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NYSE Group, Inc.
Statement of income--

Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits $ 418

Professional services (2,407)

Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 3,105

Selling,general, and administrative 27
Intercompany expenses 7,188

Operating expenses 8,332

Operating loss (8,332)

Interest income, net 74
Other income, net 237

Other income 311

Pre-tax net loss (8,020)

income tax benefit (1,866)
Net loss $ (6,155)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments
(consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and resuits of
operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in
accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omjited These financial statements do not inciude income taxes accounting and eqit method
accounting. The balancesheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements
of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of
the information required by generalty accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These
financial statements-should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial
statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which arecontained in our Annuai
Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,

NYsE-15-000005



NYSE Group, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of Decernber 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 289

Accounts receivable, net 843
Deferred tax assets,current 970
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,000
Due from affiliates 103,994

Current assets 107,095

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 306,527
Other inlangibles, net 570,000

Other non-current assets 876,527

Total assets 5 M3,ti22

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other current liabilities 5 12,664
income tax payables 13,369

Current liabilities 26,033

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - non-current 193,661
Other non-current liabilities 77,199

Non-current liabilities 270,860

Total liabilities 296 893

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 692,779
Retained deficit (6,155)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 104

Total equity 686,729

Total liabilities and equity 5 . W3,ti22

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unauditedfinancial statements contain all adjustments (consisting
of normal recurring adJustments)necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the
period presented. Certain information normally included irifinancial statements prepared in accordancewith
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed oromitted. These
financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the IntercontinentalExchangeGroup, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December
31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report onForm 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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Wall and Broad insurance Company
Statement of tridöme

Year Ended December 31, 2Ò14
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total Revenue

Transaction-based expenses (500)

Total Revenue, less transaction-based expenses (500)

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 609

Professional services 108

Selling, general and administrative (1,672)

Operating Expenses (955)

Operating income 455

Interest income . , 3

Other Income . 3

Pre-tax net income 459

income tax expense 161

Net income $ 298

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring.adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has beenderived

from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent companyj at that date but

does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements

and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously
filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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Wall and Broad insurance Company
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,995

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 721

Deferred tax assets - current 195

Current assets 8411

Assets Š 8,911

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued salaries and benefits $ 15

Other current liabilities 3,088

Due to affliliates 104

income tax payable 83

Deferred revenue 1,184

Current Liabilities 4,473

Liabilities 4,473

EQUITY:
Contributed capital 1,750

Retained earnings 2,688

Total equity 4,438

Total liabliities and equity $ 8,911

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted.These financiaistatements do not include locome

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has beenderived from the audited

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include
all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes

thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained inour Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with

the Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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NYSE Liffe Holdings, LLC
Bäläncé Sheet-

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Due from affiliate $ 1

Current ifabilities 1

Liabilities 1

EQUITY:
Retained deficit (1)

Total equity (1)

Total liablilties and equity

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our finandai position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has beenderived from the audited finandal statements of
IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are

contained in ourAnnual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchan5eCommission.
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NYSE Liffe US,LLC
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31,2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees $ 5,264
Data sefylce fees 210

Other revenue 562

Total Revenue 6,036

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 3,528

Technologyand communications 1,711

Professionpi services 472

Selling, general and administrative 690

Depreciation and amortization 302

Intercompany expense 498

Operating expenses 7,201

Operating loss (1,165)

Interestincome 1

Interest expense, affiliate (252)
Other income, net 260

Other income 8

Pre-tax net loss (1,156)

Net loss $ (1,156)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting
of norrnal recurring adjustments] necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the

period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with

the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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NYSE Liffe US, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of Dedember 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents S 98

Acounts recievable, net (90)

Current assets 8

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 603

Accumulated depreciation (352)

Property and equipment, net 251

Total assets $ 259

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due from afflilate 5 25,900

Other current liabilites 31

income taxes payable 31

Current liabilities 25,963

Total liabilities 25,953

EQUITY:

Contributed capital . (23,809)

Retained deficit (1,895)

Total equity (25,704)

Total liabilities and equity . $ 259

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to faidy present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 hasbeenderived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent cornpany) at that date but does not indude allof the information required by

generaHyaccepted accounting principles for complete finandal statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission,
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NYSE IP LLC
Statement of income

As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

EXPENSES

Selling, general and adminístrative $ 1

Operating expenses 1

Operat(ng loss (1)

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Other income 17

Net incorne $ 17

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting

of normal recurring adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the

period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc,

(the ultimate parent companyJ at that date but does not indude all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principlesfor completefinancial statements.These financial statements should beread in conjunction with

the intercontinentalExchange Group, inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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NYSE IP LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Due from affiliates $ 662

Current assets 662

NoN-CURRENT ASSETS:

Investment in subsidiary 3,079

Non-current assets 3,079

Assets $ 3,741

LIABillTIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Retained deficit (53)

Net assets from acquisitions 3,869

Accumulated other comprehensive income (75)

Total equity 3,741

Total liabilities and equity $ 3,741

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2014 has beenderived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the informationrequired by generally accepted accounting
principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in con)unction with the latercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which arecontained in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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NYSEGovernance Services,Corporate Board Member, LLC
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

usting fees $ 6.357
Total revenue 6,357

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation andbenefits 2,812
Professional services 106

Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 455

Technology and communication 29

Rent and occupancy 301

Seiling, general and administrative 1,926

operating expenses 5,629

Operating income 728

Pre-tax net income 728

income tax expense 304

Net income $ 423

In the opinion of management, the accompanying uhaudited financial statements contain all ad)ustments (consisting

of normairecurring adjustments] necessary to fairly present our financlaiposition and results of operations for the

period presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with

accounting principles generaßy accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These
financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 hasbeenderived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.

(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with

the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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NYSE Governance servicès,Corporate Board Mernbet, LLC

Balance Sheet

As of Decernber 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 375

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 1,203

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 9

income taxes receivabk 865

Deferred tax assets- current 152

current Assets 2,604

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 2,624
Deferred income tax asseta non-current 405

Other receivables 16

Other non-current assets 3,045

Total assets $ 5,648

LIABIUTIES and 5HAREHOÌ.DER'SEQUITY:

CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Accrued salaries and benefits $ 560

Deferred revenue and other current liabilities 1,168

Due to affiliates 9,543

Current HablHtles. 11,272

Gabliities 11,272

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Net assets(Babeties) from acquisition (5,631)
Retained earnings B

Total shareholder's eqttity (5,623)

Total Rabilities and shareholder's equity $ 5,648

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted These finandal statements donot include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited finandal statements of

intercontinentalExchan6e Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company)at that date but does not include all of the information required

by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finandal statements. These financial statements shoutd be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. finandal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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NYSE Holdings LLC
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Expenses:
Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs $ 11,682

Compensationand Benefits (10)

Professional services (24)

Technology and communication 304
Selling, general and administrative 16

Operating expenses 11,968

Operating loss (11,968)
Interest income 4,692

Interest income from affiliates 35,215

laterest expense (26,949)
Other expense, net (57,813)

Other expense, net (44,855)

Pre-tax net loss (56,823)
Incometax expense (3,730)

Net loss $ (60,553)

In the opinionof management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amerlca have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived

from the audited finaricial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date

but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report
on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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NYSE Holdings LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,144
Short term investments 1,172,659
income taxes receivable 45,160
oue from affiliates 2,555,$20

current assets 3,788,783

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

GoodwHi 73,748
other non-currentassets 10,000
Deferred tax assets snon-current 24,474

Other non-current assets 108g22

Assets 5 3 897,005

LIABILITIES and EQUlW:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 34,167

Deferred income tax payable , current 47,227
purrent Liabilities å >394

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Notes payable - non-current 1,990,133
Non-currentllabilities 1,990, 33

uebilities 2,071,527

EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 1,891,532

Retained defeck (60,553)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (5,$01)

Total equay 1,825,478

Total liabilities and equity 5 3,897,005

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandal statements contain att adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our finandal position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These finandal statements do not indude income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited finandal statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indude all of the information required

by generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financialstatements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2014,which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisslan.
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NYSE Governance Services, Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Revenues:

Data services fees $ 22,746

Total revenue 22,746

Expenses:
Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 407
Compensation and benefits 13,550

Technology and communications 678

Professional services 3,135

Depreciation and amortization expense 937

Rentandoccupancy 355

Selling, general and administrative 3,052

Operating expenses 22,114

Operating income 632

Interest expense, affiliates (7)
Other income, net 23

Other income 16

Pre-tax net income 648

locome tax expense (1,832)

Net loss $ (1,184)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented.Certain information normally included in financiaistatements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Arnerica havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting, The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived

from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date

but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report

on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission,
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NYSE Governance Sentices, Inc.
Belarice Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

cash and cash equivalents $ 2,075
Accounts receivabte, net of aAowance 6,346
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 397

income tax receivable 2,399
Restricted cash 1,875
Defered lax asset -current 013

current assets 13,405

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 2,924
Accumulated depreciation (921)

Property and equipment, not Å,003

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwig 22,786
othernon<urrentessets 25
ÜÂfStreEassets-noncurrent 92

othr non<urrent assets 22 903

Assets 5 38,311

LIABILITIESarid EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5 325

Accrued soledes and benerits 1,2Ò0
Other current #nbaitles 2,252
Due to affinates 18,391
income tax payable - current 6

Deferred revenue 8,085
Current Nabaities 30,259

unbilides 30,259

EQUITY:

contributed capitat 6,914

Retained deret (2,687)
Accumulated other compiehensive income 3,825

Total equity S,06A

Total liebstles and equity 5 38,311

in the opinion of management, the accornpanying unaudited financ!al statements contain all adjustments {coruisting of normal

recurríng adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally Included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounung principles generaNy accepted in the

United States of America have been condenseder omitted.These financial statemenu do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31.2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group,inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not lesclude all of the Information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statemenu. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchante Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previousfy filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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New York Portfolio Clearing, LLC (dormant)
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

Assets
Other assets

Total Assets Š 1

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Total equly 1

Total liabilities and equ ty $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indude all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICE Futures U.S.Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 240,457
Revenues from affiliates 34,934
Other revenues 3,109

Total revenues 278,500

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 15,821
Professional services 787
Technology and communication 1,085
Rent and occupancy 2,191
Selling, general and adminstrative 4,333
Depreciation and amortization 22,031
Service and license fees to affiliates 61,469

Operating expenses 107,717

Operating income 170,783
Other expenses, net (3,308)

Other expense, net (3,308)
Pre-tax net income 167,475
income tax expense 68,940
Net income $ 98,535

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include allof the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read

in con)unction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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ICeaum-so

ICE Futures U.S.Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thOusands)

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,279
Restricted cash 41,097

Accounts receivable, net of avowance 17,305
Deferred tax assets 183

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 96

investment in subsidiary 80,000
Current assets 139,962

Property and equipment·

Propeny and equipment cost 4,731

Accumulated depreciation (4,109)
Property and equipment, net 622

Other non-current assets:

Goodwill 890,573
Other intangibles assets,net 333,228
Other noncurrent assets 70

Other non-current assets 1,223,871

Total assets $ 1,364,45d

LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accountspayableand accrued liabilines $ 8,849

Accrued salaries and benefits 2,706
Other current liabilities 19,837
Due to affiliates, net 49.977
Current incometax payable 352

Current liabilities 81,721

Non-current liablilties:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 81,647

Other noncurrent liabilfties 28,005
Noncurrent portion of licensing agreement 31,713

Non-current liabilities 141,365

Total liabilities 223,086

Equity:
Contributed capital 12,914

Retained eamings 1,128,455
Total equity 1,141,369

Total liabilities and equity 5 . 1,364,455

in the opinion of mana5ement, the accompanying unaudited financ al statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally acceptedin the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These financial statements do ndt include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but cloesnot include all of the information

required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the latercontinentalExchange Group. Inc. Financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. NYSE-15-000022



ICE Clear U.S.Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 15,449
Other revenues , 7,846

Total revenues ' 23,295

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 5,543
Professionai services 586

Technology and communication 116
Rent and occupancy 69t

Selling, general and adminstrative 1,059
Depreciation and amortization 555 -

Service and license fees to affiliates 2,918

Operating expenses 11,468

Operating income 11,827

Other expenses, net (1,061)

Interest expense to affiliates (160)

Other expense, net (1,221)
Pre-tax net income 10,606

locome tax expense 4,235
Net income $ 6,371

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period
presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the united States of America have been condensed Dr omitted.These financial

statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,

2014 hasbeenderived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate

parent company) at that date but does not include allof the information required by generally acceptedaccounting
principles for complete financial statements. These finandal statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchan8e Group, Inc.finandal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2014,
which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE Clear U.S,Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,658

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 4,574,695

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 1,467

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 222

Due from affiliates, net 45,182

Current assets 4,627,224

Property and equipment:
Property and equipment cost 4,686

Accumulated depreciation (4,622)

Property and equipment, net 64

Other non-current assets:
Restricted cash 50,000

Other non-current assets 50,000

Total assets $ 4,677,288

Current liabliities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 638
Accrued salaries and benefits 1,457

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 4,574,695

locome taxes liability 1,187

Current liablilties 4,577,977

Total liabilltles 4,577,977

Equity:
Contributed capital 53,852

Retained eamings 45,459

Total equity 99,311

Total liabilities and equity S 4,677,288

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of
intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required

by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financiaistatements. These financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31

2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the securities and ExchangeCommission. YSE-15-000024



eCops, LLC(dormant)
Balance Sheet

mangue As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets 1

UABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments] necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in finandal staternents prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These finandal statements do not indede incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 hasbeen derived from the auditt

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot incluc

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December31, 2014,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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New York Futures Clearing Corporation (dormant)
Balance Sheet

ICesessa. AsOf December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

UABillTIES AND MEMBEREQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITYt

Member capital

Member equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandal statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our finandal position and results of operations for the period presented,
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally,

accepted in the United States of America have beencondensed or omitted.These finandal statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audit4

financialstatements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. finandalstatements and notes the

for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained inour Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the

Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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Commodity ExChange Center (dormant)
Balance Sheet

1005i wohe- As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

UABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Membercapital 1

Member equity 1

Total member equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our financlat position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the auditt

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent companyJ at that date but does not inclut

of the inforrnation required by generally acceptedaccountingprinciplesfor completefinancialstatements.These financial
statements shouldbe readin conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICETrade Vault, LLC
locome Statement

tuos -m woal.o Year Ended December 31,2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction fees, net $ 13,227

Market data fees 12,773

Total revenues 26,000

Operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits 1,807

Professional services 125

Rent andother occupancy 76

Technology 8

Selling, general & administration 326

Amortization and depreciation expense 54

Service and license fees to affiliate 1,520

Total operating expenses 3,916

Other income:

Otherexpense (7)

Interest income from affiliates 19

Other income 12

Net income $ 4096

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adiustmentsl necessary to fairly present our financial position and results.of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

inciudad in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen
condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company} at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities

and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE Trade Vault, U.C
Balance Sheet

m:i - i 9.;1.:- As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash end cash equivaients $ 5,896

Restócted cash 2,560

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 2,217

Due from effiliate 25,727

Current assets 36,400

Property and equipment

Property and equipment cost 329

Accumulated depreciation (54)

Property and equipment, net 275

Total assets $ 36,675

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and acenied liabilities $ 102

Accrued salaries and beneßts 447

Current liabilities 549

Non-current Liebilities 404

Total liabilities 953

EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 894

Retained earnings 34,828

Total equity 35,722

Total liabilities and equity . S 36,675

in the opinica of manatement, the acccmpanying unaudsted financa statementa contain all adg;stinents (censistint of norrr4 feeacint

adiustments) necessarq to fairly present our finandal poistien and casultsef coeraticns fcr the period pmentsd. certain Mlorrnation acroaNy

inchaded in lie.ancai statsments prapared in accordance with accounting pr!aciples genera1y accapted in the United Sta:es of Ainedca have bete.

esedses.ad or coitted. Tnese financ!al statements do not techade income taxes accounting and açUity method accouratag. The balance shett at

Cecember 31, 2013 has been de-ived frem the adited finada! itatements of intercontinentalExchangr Group, Inc (the uhimate parent comparry)

a: that date but dcas not achAe allel the iriformation rec.uiredby generally accected acc:ur:tieg principles for complete firancial statsments.

These financial statements should be raad:n conjunction wah the lærtconi neota!Exchangs Group, inc. financ!alstaterrents and notes thereto for

the year ende't cecember 31, 2014, which are contained n our Ar..eualResort on Form 1M prav'ously filed with the Securtes arid Ez:hargs
Coe,missten.
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lŒ 4165 LLC

Balance Sheet

a. - - :: As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets 1

LIABIUT1E5AND EQUlTY:

EQUJTY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity S . 1

in the opWon of mariagement, the accompanyi 1 unaudited financa statemenu:entain salad; st:nents(censisti t cf normat facurring

adiustments) nectusey to fairly prxiant our finanda! pcs;6en and risetts el coeratons for the period presented.Certain!nformatica normalbi

incirAed in financial statarr.ents gripated in accordance with secounting prac43 generiNy accepted in the United States ot Atterca have bets

condwmad at omitted. These fina.ncial statements do not incada income taxes accounting and equity method accountíng. The batac<e sheet at

Cecember31, 1014 has bes, dedved from the audsted financ.ial statements of Intercontinental£xchanta Group, Inc.(the uhima:a parent company!

af that date but does not indude alief the informaUen tee.uirsdby sentruly acceptedaccountarg pritziples forcemplete financtahtstamenu.

These financinhtsternerts abould be raad in connc%cm wth the intercent necta!Exchangs Group, nc. financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained ír.our Aneuif Ra;;ort on Form 1erK pravicusly fiied with the Securft'es and Exchange

Commiss'an.
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ICE 5660 LLC

locome Statement

TRADE THE WORLD Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Rental revenue .$ 2,737

Operating revenues 2,737

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Rent and other occupancy 2,200

Selling, general and administrative . 437

Amortization and depreciation expense 31714

Operating expenses 6,35i

Net loss $ (3,614)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial staternents contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustmentsi necessary to fairly present our finandal position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States d America have been

condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The baiancesheet at

December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent
company) at that date but doesnot indude 30 of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finandal

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statementsand

notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with theSecurities
and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE5660 LLC

Balance Sheet

t.tom wego As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivaients $ 385

Current assets 385

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 85,791

Accumulated depreciation (4,132)

Property and equipment, net 31,659

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other intangibles, net 71

Other non-current assets 116

Other non-current assets 187

Total assets $ 82,231

UABILITIES AND EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities S 952

Due to affiliate 48,242

Current flabilities 49 194

NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Other non-current liablilties 37

Non-current liabilities 37

Totaillablilties 49,231

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 37,776

Retained earnings (1,162)

Net deficit (3.614)

Equity 33,000

Total liabliltles and equity 5 32,231

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlaistatements contain all adjustments (consisting of no
recurring adjustments} necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include inco

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audit

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not incli

all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These finam

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes to
for the year ended December 31, 2014, wh ch are comained in our Annual Report on Forrn 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.
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When-Tech LLC

income Statement

TRAct na wonto- Year Ended December31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Other revenue $ 6,161

Operating revenues 6,261

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 2,848

Rent and occupancy 351

Technology andcommunication 1,025

Selling, general and administrative 648

Depreciation and amortization . 1,541

Service and license fees to affiliate 827

Operating Expenses 7,240

Net loss $ (1,479)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustmentsJ necessary to fairly present our finandal position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The botance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include attof the information required by generatty accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
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When-Tech LLC

Balancesheet

DETéMRO- As Of Decernber 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,017

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 861

Current Assets 1,878

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUlPMENTt

Property and Equipment Cost 3,106

Accumulated Depreciation (1,024)

Property and Equipment Net 2,082

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwiill 16,237

Other intangibles, net 1,963

Other Noncurrent Assets 18,200

Total Assets $ 22,160

LIABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUiTY:

CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 308

Accrued salaries and benefits 716

Other current liabluties 185

Due to affiliate 2,394

Current Uablittles 3,603

Total Gabluties 3,603

EQUITY:

Additional paid-tn capital 2,115

Retained deficit (2,505)

Member capital 18,947

Member equity 18,557

Total liabilities and equity $ 22,160

in the opinion of management, the accompanyin5unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of no

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accountin5 principles generally

accepted inthe United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not indude incor

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2034 has been derived from the audit

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inch

all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finandal statements. These financ

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc. financial statements and notes th·

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Pit Tradet, LLC

BalanceSheet

westos As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

UABIUTIES AND MEMBEREQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital

Equity 1

Total Equity $

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof nor
recurrinig adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with account1ng princiëlesgenerally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting, The balance sheet at December31, 2014 has been derived from the audit<

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclut
of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.Theseliaancial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10+K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE UK LP,LLC

Balance Sheet

inDis wones As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $

UABIUTIES AND MEMBEREQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adJustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financiatstatements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles-generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent companyJ at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,
Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for theyear endedDecember31,2014, whkh are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchangecommission.
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ICE UK GP,LLC

Balance Sheet

ær emos As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normairecurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financlat statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been

derived from the audited financlaistatements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financialstatements.These financial statements should beread in conjunctionwith the intercontinentalExchange Group,
Inc. financlaistatements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities andExchangeCommission.
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ICE Markets, Inc.
Income Statement

naos T HE wonD Year Ended Decernber 31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Affiliate revenue $ 11,420

Operating Revenues 11,420

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 6,088

Professional services 538

Rent and occupancy 411

Technology and communication 32

Selling, general & administrative 435

Depreciation & amortization expense 6

Intercompany expense . 2,721

Operating expenses 10,230

OTHER EXPENSE:

Other expense D

Pre-tax net income 1,190

income tax expense 934

Net income Š 256

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed oromitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities
and ExchangeCommission.
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in Markets, Inc.
Balance Sheet

toi--i y :' As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Due from affiliates 12,763

Current assets 12,763

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 80

Accumulated depreciation . (77)

Property and equipment net 4

Total assets $ 12,757

UABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued HabHities $ 59

Accrued salaries and benefits 1,212

Income taxes payable 118

Other current liabilities 13

Current Habißties 1,402

NON-CURRENT UABILITIES:

Deferred tax liablilties - noncurrent 668

Non-current liablilties 668

Total liabilities 2,070

EQUITY:

Additional pald-in capital 6,641

Retained eamings 4,056

Equity 10,697

Total liabilities and equity $ 12,767

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurrir

necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally incluc

statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condenset

These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but c
all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financialstatemen

in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, I
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICE Data Management Group, LLC
Balance Sheet

1907mwoni AsOfDecember31,2014
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

UABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITYt

EQUITYt

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of not

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented,

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United Statesof Amerlea have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2014 has been derived from the audit<

ilnancialstatements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclut
of the information required.by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. finandal statements and notes the

for the year ended December31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE Data investment Group, LLC
Balance Sheet

inti ai wono' As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

UABIUTIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normanyincluded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of Amerlea have beencondensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,inc.(the ultimate parent companyJat that date but doesnot inclu<
of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December31, 2014, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE Data LP

income Statement

L Tax DE we wono- Year EndedDecember 31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Market data revenue $ 11,255

Revenue from affiliate, net 45,446

Operating revenues 56,701

OPERATING EXPENSESt

Compensation and benefits 1,640

Rent and other occupancy 263

Technology and communication 117

Selag, general & administration 227

Operating expenses 2,246

Pre-tax net income 54,455

income tax expense 19,820

Net income $ 34,635

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America havebeen condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting, The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financiaistatements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in

our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission,
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--------- ----- -- --iGE Data LP

Balance Sheet

L 0:i M eno· As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Accounts receivable, net of allowance $ 1,757

Deferred tax assets- current 7

Due from aff)Uates 68,360

Current Assets 70,124

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 27

Accumulated depredation (27)

Property and equipment net 0

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Deferred tax asset -noncurrent 33

Other noncurrent assets 33

Total assets $ 70,158

UABIUTIES AND EQUITY:

CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Accounts payable andaccrued liabilities 5 18

Accrued salaries and benefits 307

income taxes payable 2,521

Deferred revenue 1,551

Current Habilities 4,396

Total liabulties 4496

EQUITY:

Additionalpaid-incapital L736

Retained earnings 242,025

Olvidends paid to affilates (178,000)

Equity 65,761

Total liabilities and equity 5 70,158

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all ad}ustments (consisting of nc

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These financial statements do not indude inco

taxes accounting and equity method accounting The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audi•

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inch

all of the information required by 5enerally accepted accountin5 principles for complete finandal statements. These financ

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. finandal statements and notes th

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICE US OTCCommodity Markets, LLC
income Statement

TRAceisewonto- AsófDecember31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees, net $ 20,248

Market data fees 61,578

Operating revenues 81,826

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 17

Professional services 2

Selling, general & administration 946

Service & license fees to affiliates 46,622

Operating expenses 47,587

OTHER INCOME:

Other income 15

Pre-tax net income 34,255

Provision for taxes

Net income . $ 34,255

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)
necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally)nduded in financial

statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen gpodensed or omitted. These
financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 hasbeen derived from
the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required by generally accepted accounungprinciples for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, wblch are contained in our Annual Report

on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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iCEDSOTCCommodity IViarkets, i-LC

Balance Sheet

.. In som As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cashequivalents S 7,193

Accounts receivable,net of allowance 14,194

Current income tax receivable 2

Due from affiliate 44,905

Current assets 66,293

Total assets $ 66,293

LIABIUTIES AND MEMBEREQUITY:

CURRENT UABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued Nabilities $ 7,597

Current Nabilities 7,597

Total Habilities 7,597

EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 193

Retained earnings 58,503

Equity 58,696

Total liabilities and equky $ 66,293

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nom

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.O
information normallyinduded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted i

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not indude income taxes accounth

and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statem,
of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the informatic

required by generally accepted accounting principles forcomplete financial statements. These financial statements should be

in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended Dece
31,2014, which are contained in our Annuai Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommiss
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Chatham Energy LLC

TRADETHEvioRLD- YearE dceodmDeeScteb r31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Revenue from affiliate $ 4,598

Operating revenues 4,598

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 1,975

Professional services 19

Rent and occupancy 257

Technology and communication 150

Selling, generaland administrative 107

Depreciation andamortization expense 1,484

intercompany affiliate expense 288

Operating expenses 4,280

Net income $ 318

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain aHadjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America havebeencondensed oromitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent companyj at that date but does not include all of the information

required by generaHyaccepted accounting principles for complete finandal statements. These financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc, financial statements and notes thereto for the year endedDecember
31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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Chatliani EftergyILC
Balance Sheet

IUM inoue Year Ended December 31,2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Duefrom affiliate $ 20,011

Current assets 20,011

PROPERTYPLANT ANDEQUIPMENT:

Propeny and equipment cost 58

Accumulated depreciation (34)

Property and equipment net 24

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 5,402

Other intangeles, net 7,840

Other non-current assets 13,242

Total assets $ 33,277

UABIUTIES ANÒEQUITYi

CURRENTUABlUTIES:

Accounts payableand accrued liableities Š 17

Accred salaries and benefits 286

Current liabilities 303

TotaMiabilkies 303

EQUITY:

Member capital 28,956

Additional paid-in capital 65

Net income 3,953

Equity 32,974

Total liabilities and equity $ 33,277

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited fmancial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted¡nthe

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot indude all of the information required

bY generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously fHed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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BRIX Holding Company, LLC
income Statement

TaAct na wouo Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling, general& administration $ 0

Operating expenses 0

OTHEREXPENSE:

Other expense (718)

Other expense (718)

Net loss $ (718)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustinents (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our fininc)&t position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statesof America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accountiÄg, ŸÑebalance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and ExchangeCommission.
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BRIX Holding Company,U-C

BalanCe Sheet

Tuomi wod AsOf December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Other noncurrent assets $

Other noncurrent assets 0

Total assets $

UABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABIUTIESt

Due to affiUate $

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

EQUITY:

Member capital 2,247

Retained earnings (2,247]

Equity

Total liabilities and equity

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all ad)ustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments] necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the auditt

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read inconjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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Ballista Holdings, LLC
income Statement

nues ,« wono' Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling, general & administration $ 6

Operating expenses

Net loss $ (8)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have.been

condensed or omitted.These financial staternents do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent
company) at that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and ExchangeCommission.
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Ballista Holdings, LLC

Balance Sheet

eggs As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cashequivalents S 542

Current assets 542

OTHERNONCURRENTASSETS

investment in affiliate 3.103

Goodwill 1,131

Other noncurrent assets 4,234

Total assets $ 4,776

LIABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABillTIES:

Due to affiliates $ 5,212

Current liabilities 5,212

Total liabilities 5,222

EQUITY:

Retained earnings (436)

Equity (436)

Total liabilities and equity $ 4,776

in the opinion of management, the accornpanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurrir
adjustments) necessary to fairty present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain loformation

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method
accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchan

Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accou

principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchani

Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report or
Form10 K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICE Execution Services LLC

income Statement

TRAct THii wonto- Year EndedDecember31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Professional services . $

Technology expenses (41)

Selling, general & administration g

Operating expenses (34)

Operating income 34

OTHEREXPENSE:

other expense 0

Net income $ 34

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments)necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 hasbeenderived from theaudited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchan6e Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc, financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE Execution Services LLC

Balance Sheet

I .. . - As Of December 31, 2014L i TUD: my(0R10

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cashand cash equivalents $ 1,318

Current assets 1,318

PROPERTY PLANTAND EQUIPMENT

Property andequipment cost 13

Accumulated depreciation (13)

Property and equipment, net 0

Total Assets $ 1,318

LIABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates (3).

Current liabilities (3)

Total llabilities (3)

EQUITY:

Mern ber capital 5,259

Net deficit (3,938)

Equity 1,321

Total liabilities and equity S 1,318

in the opinion of mana8ernent, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of norr

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include incom

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includ
of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial staternents. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes ther

for the year ended December31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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Trebuchet Holdings, LLC
income Statement

H A03 He woRio" Year EndedDecember 31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits $ (28)

Amortization & depreciation expense 451

Operating expenses 424

Net loss $ (424)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Cestain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed oromitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent'
companyj at that date but does not include aHof the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes theréto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the Securities
and ExchangeCommission.
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Trebuchet Holdings, LLC
BalanceSheet

Ivoi s sono. As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equiprnent cost $ 1,060

Accurnulated depreciation (843)

Property and equipment net 217

Total assets $ 217

UABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to affiMates $ 1,999

Current flabilities 1,9Oe

Total liabilities 1,999

EQUITY:

Member capital 1,519

Additional paid-in capital 140

Retained earnings (3,441}

Equity (1,783}

Total liabilities and equity S 217

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of norn

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financialstatements prepared inaccordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financiaistatements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the auditet

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includi

of the information required by generally accepted accounting princlptes for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes then

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Yellow Jacket
income Statement

TP.ADE THE WORLD' AS Of December 31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES

Other revenue $ 3,639

Operating revenues 3,639

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 3,618

Professional services 52

Rent and other occupancy 1,370

Technology and communication 428

Selling, general & administration 315

Amortization & depreciation expense 4,137

Service& license fees to affiliates 1,805

Operatlng expenses 11,724

Pre-tax net deficit (8,085)

income tax benefit (3,020]

Net loss $ (5,065)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normatly
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with account ng principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company)

at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial staternents should be read in conjunction with the latercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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YellowJacket
Balance Sheet

As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 874

Deferred tax assets • current 28

Prepaki expenses and other current assets 6

Currentassets 908

PROPERTYPLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipinent cost 18,162

Accumulated depreciation (12,076)

Property and equipment met 6,085

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 62,065

Other intangibles, net 4,300

Other noncurrent assets 11

Other noncurrentassets 66,376

Totalassets $ 73,370-

UABlUTIES AND MEMBEREQUITY:

CURRENTUABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5 15

Accrued salaries and benefits 2.436

Déferred revenue 778

Due to affiMate 32,995

Current liabliities 35,224

NONCURRENTUABIUTIES:

Deferred taz ilabilities - noncurrent 3,210

Noncurrant liabilities 3.210

Totaillabilities 38,434

MEMBER EQUlTY:

Member capital 55,107

Addhion+l paid-in capital 4.771

Net defcit 124,582)

Member equity 35296

Totaillabilities and member equity 5 73330

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited fmancial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accountint principles generally accepted in the

united States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that data but does not include all of the informarlon require

generally accepted accounting principles for complete flnancialstatements. These financial statements should be read Incon}uncth

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc financialstatiments and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which

contamed in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
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ICECredit Hub, LLC
income Statement

R Ao r on wom o' As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees,net $

Operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 866

Professional services 666

Rent and other occupancy 227

Technology 57

Selling, general & administration 78

Amortization & depreciation expense 1,881

Service &Stense fees to affiliates ; 378

Operating expenses 4,152

Pre-tax net loss (4,152]

Net loss $ (4,152)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normälrecurring

adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our financial position andresults of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting princip(es generally accepted in the United States of America have

been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance

sheet at December 31, 2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate

parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financialstatements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial
statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed
with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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lCE Credit Hub,LLC

Balance Sheet

m:i a:se up As of Decernber 31,2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQU1PMENTt

Property andequipment cost 5,593

Accumulated depreciation (2,662)

Property andequipment net 2,931

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 4,776

Other intan5ibles, net 233

Other noncurrent assets 19

Other noncurrent assets 5,028

Total assets $ 7,959

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5 53

Accrued salaries and benefits 441

Due to affiliate 11,571

Current liablittles 12,064

NONCURRENT UABILITIES:

Other noncurrent liabilities 19

Noncunent liabilities 19

Total liabRitles 12,083

EQUfTY:

Member capital 6,120

Additional paid-in capital 1,125

Net defictt (11,429)

Equity (4,124)

Totaillablilties and equity S 7,959

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlai statements contain all adjustments (consisting of not

recurring adjustments)necessary to fairly present our finandal position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally induded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incor

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audit

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indu

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, inc. financlaistatements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission
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ICESwap Trade LLC
income Statement

TRAoi THE wonto' Year Ended December 31,2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees $ 3,450

Other revenue 2

Operating revenues 3,452

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 30

Professional services 121

Rent and occupancy 110

Selling, general & administrative 108

Service and license fees to affiliate 2,884

Operating expenses 3,253

Operating incorre 199

Other expense 91

Net Income $ 108

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financlai position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial staternents of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

companyJ at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financiai

statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
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1CESwap Trade LLC
Balance Sheet

As Of December 31)2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cashand cashequivalents $ 1,500

Restricted cash 2,533

Accounts receivable,net of allowance 40

Duefrom affiliate 4,527

Current assets 8,600

Total assets 8,600

UABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable andaccrued flabilities $ 93

Current liabilities 93

EQUITY:

Member capital 9;200

Retained deficit (693)

Equity 8,507

Total liabilities and equity S 8,600

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of nos

recurring adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incor

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audit

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, loc. (the ultimate parent companyJ at that date but does not inclu

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for cornplete financlai statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December31, 2014, whichare contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.

NYSE-15-000061



Creditex Holdco, LLC

Balance Sheet

uns a wing AsOf December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets S 1

Total assets 1

UABlUTIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlaistatements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operat)ons for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete
financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,
inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchan8ecommission.
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lŒ U.SHolding Company LP
income Statement

inos ise wono- Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenues

Operating expenses:
Selling, general & administration 5

Total operating expenses 5

income tax deficit (17)

Net Loss $ (22)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandal statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally

induded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed oromitted. These finandaistatements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not indude all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and ExchangeCommission.
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ICE U.S.Holding Company LP
Balance Sheet

As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

locome taxes receivable 5 1,394

Current assets 1,394

Redeemable non-controlling Interest 53,148

Total assets $ 54,542

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:

Due to affiliate 70,061

Equity:

Retained deficit (15,519)

Total equity (15,519)

Totai liabilities and equity $ 54,542

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustmentsj necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statementsof intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Forrn 10-K previously fifed with the securities

and ExchangeCommission,
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lŒ U.S.Holding Company GP,LLC
Balance Sheet

ra: weni As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Non-current assets:

Investment in affiliate S 15

Non-current assets 15

Total essets . 15

Liabilities and Equity

Equity:
Retained eamings 15

Total equity 15

Totailiablities and equity 15

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlaf statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the t)nited States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not inciude all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and ExchangeCommission.
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CLEAR CREDIT'

ICE Clear Credit
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Clearing and processing fees $ 74,668
Other revenue 3,855
Affiliate revenue 6,478

Total Revenue 85,001

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 10,608
Professional services 822
Technology and communication 3,180
Rent and occupancy 722
Selling,general and admiriistrative 2,222
Depreciation andamortization 3,791
Service and license fees to amliates 41,808

Operating Expenses 63,153

Operating income 21,848
Other expense, net (1,012)

Pre-Tax Net locome 20,836
income tax expense 1,315

Net locome $ 19,521

to the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandaistatements contain all ad)ustments (consisting of normal

recurring ad)ustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain

information normally included in finandal statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the

United states of Amerlea have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not indude income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited finandal statements of
intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.jthe ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indude all of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.
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CLEAR CREDIT~

ICE Clear Credit
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,957

Cash - clearing member deposits 16,464,312

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 3,815
Deferred tax assets -current 1

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 649

Due from affiliates, not 60,034

Current Assets 16,632,768

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Property and equipment cost 15,991

Accumulated depreciation (9,117)

Property and equipment, net . 6,8/4

OTHER NONCURRENTASSETS:
Restricted cash longterm 50,000

Other noncurrent assets 50,000

Assets $ 16,589,642

LIABILITIES and MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liablaties $ 5,173

Accrued salaries and benefits 2,880

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 16,464,312

Current income taxes payable 1,042
Deferred revenue 4,738

Current flabilities 16,4/8,146

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Deferred tax Rabilities - noncurrent 101

Noncurrent Nabilities EUi

Liabilities 16,478,246

EQUITY:
Member capital 65,132
Retained eamings 46,264

Total equity 111,396

Total liabliities and equity S 16,589,642

in the opinion of manaBement, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial

statements do not indude income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,

2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, loc. (the ultimate

parem company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financlaistatements. These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014,

which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. NYSE-15-000067



The Clearing Corporation
Statement of locome

Year Ended Decernber 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Otherrevenue $ 201

Affiliate revenue 24,835

Total revenue 25,036

Expenses:
Compensationand benefits 3.245
Professional services , - 25
Technology and communication 742
Rentand occupancy 235
Selling, generaland administrative 312

Depreciationand amortization 3,125
Servicefees to affiliates 424

Operatingexpenses 8,108

Operating income 16,928

interestlocome 2

Otherincome, net 5.

Other income 7

Pre-tax net income 16,935

income tax expense 7,102

Net income , £9 833

in the opinion of managemenl. the accompanying unaudited reencts! staternents contam all adjustments (cornisung of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly ptesani our financlaiposition and results of operattons for the permd

presented, Castain informat on norma#y inciodedin naancial tratements prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the Unlied States of Ametica have been condemed or omitied.1hese finandal statements do not

include locome lases accountant and werity method accountint. The balance ihmet at December 31, 3013 has been derhed

from the audited ßnancial statements orlatercontinentalfachange Gtoup, Inc.(the uhlmale parent company) at that date

but doesnot include aß of the informationsequked by general>t accepted accounting principles foi complete Annocial

statements.Theia financial staternents should he read in conjunction with the intercontinenialfachange Group, lac.financial

statements and notes lhereto for the yeer ended December 31.2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10.
Epreviously illed atth the Securities and Exchange Commarian.
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The Clearing Corporation "
Balance Sheet

As of DecenWeT5TYöW
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 5 4.768
Cash - clearing member deposits 1.935
Restricted cash 130

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 33

Due from afliliates, net 12.518

Current Assets 19,384

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 5,622
Accumulated depreciation (5,602)

Property and Equipment, Net 20

OTHER NONCURRENTASSETS:

Goodwill 22.514
Other intangibles assets, net 8.229
Deferredtax assets 6,643

Other non-current assets 37,386

Assets 5 56,790

LIABlTIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilides ' $ 70

Accrued salaries and benefits 486

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 1,935

Deferred revenue and other current dabilities 67

income taxes payable 1.221
Current liabilities .019

Other non-current assets 49

Liabilities 3,82)

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 68,800
Retained deficit (15,837)

Total Equity 62E63

Total Uabilities and Equity

in the opinion of management, the accornpanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to faltly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accoundng principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do act include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2c14 hasbeendedvedfrom the audited financial statements of
mtercontinenta¡Exchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

m coniunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

31,2ot4. which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K predously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Clearing Corporation for Options and Securities (dorrnant)
Balance Sheet

in ;eee.i As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudlted)

ASSETS:

Other assets $

Total assets

LIABIUTIES AND EQUITY:

EQUlTY:

Member capital . 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessarytofairly present

our finandalposition and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United statesof America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity

method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31, 2014 has beenderived from the audited finandal statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,tac.(theultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the informatlánre ulred by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finandal statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, wheth are

contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed withthe Securities and Exchange Commission,
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Guaranty-Cleadng Corporation (dorrnant)

BalanCe Sheet

immi wou- As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

other assets $ 1

Total assets 1

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Estuity .. . 1

Total equity $ 2

in the opinion of rnanagement,the accompanying unaudited financiai statements contain all ad)ustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information no,rrnally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally
accepted in the United States of Amedca havebeencondensed or omitted.These finandal statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of fntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parentcompany) at that date but does not indut

of the information reituiredby generallyaccepted accounting princlptes for complete financialstatements.These finandal

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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Chicago Depositary, Inc. (dormant)
Balance Sheet

.. K ruoi thi wouo' As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 5 1

Total assets 1

UABIUTIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member equity 1:

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all ad)ustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generady

accepted in the United States of America havebeencondensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the auditt

financlaistatements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclut

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial

statements should be read in conjunction wit the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-8 previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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-------- - onExchange-Board of Trade (dormant)
Balance Sheet

. maint won0- As Of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets $ 1

Total Assets 1

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Membercapital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally induded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally

accepted in the United States of America have beencondensed or omitted. These financialstatements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the auditt

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indut

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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onExchange Clearing Corporation (dormant)
Balance Sheet

TUM im Wno- As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets $ 1

Total assets 1

LIABlTIES AND EQUlTY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member equity . 1

Totaiequity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandarstatements contain all ad)ustments

(consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of
operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements

prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally acceptedin the United States of Amerlea have

been condensed or omitted.These finandaistatements do not include income taxes accounting and.equity

method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has beenderived from the audited financial

statements of intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does

not indude anof the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete
finandalstatements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in con)unction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc, finandal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December
31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Forrn 10-K previously filed with the Securities and
ExchangeCommission.

NYSE-15-000074



CREDITEX GROUP INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Transaction fees. net S 1,430

Other revenue - 1,706

Affiliate revenue 1,178

Total revenue 4,314

Compensation and benefits 15,291

Professional serAces 99

Technology and communications 1,272

Rent andother occupancy 2,392

Selling, general &adrninistration 1,066

Amortization & depreciation expense 23,849

Service & ticense fees to affiliate 17,692

Operating expenses 61,662

Operating foss (57,348)

Interest locome 6

interest expense to affiliates 72

Other expense, net (52)

Other income 26

Pre-tax net loss (57,322)

Income tax benefit (15,144)

Net loss $ (42,178)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our ihnancial position and results of operadons for the period presented. Certain information normally induded in financial

statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

flnancialstatements do not indude income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at Decernber 31, 2014 has been derived from

the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indude ait of the

Information required by generally accepted accounting prindples for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in con}unction

with the intercontinentaliixchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014,which are contained in our

Annual Report on Form 10-K previously fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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lCe CREDITex GRouP INC.
BALANCE SHEET

AJ of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

in thousands)

CURMNT A332T3;

Cae: and caan eat.svalents S 7,805
Resta:ed cash 36
Acce4.ntsracaivatie.net er asiewones 1,577
Derseed tax anen - currant 817

Prepaid expenses and other curnant asam 347
Current ir,cc<netax receivstie 571

Current assets 10.953

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Propesty and equipment cast 21.569
Accumulated depreciation (14,318',

Property and equipment, nat 7,251

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwi 300,700
Other e-tangties, net 79.320
Otner noncurrent assets 150
Restocted cash long terrn 344

Other non-current assets 440,514

Assets 45a.71a

LIABILmEs and EQUrrY:

CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Accounts payatie and accrued1iatines 107
Acoued salaries and benefits 3,411
Delorred Revenue 1.065
Other curnmiliabilities 36
Due to afstates not 429.552

Current liabilities 434,172

NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Do(erred tax liablities - noncummt 30,413
Other noccurrent habhties 67

Non-current liabilities 30,480

Uabliitles 464,652

EQUrrf;

Addrbonal paid-in capital 13,392
Contnta.ited captal 415,469
Retained dancit (436,489)
Accumulated other cceprehensive income 1,693

Equity (5.934)

Total liabilities and equity $ 458,718

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial stateme,,tscontain all adjustraents (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessay to fairly present our f.nancialposition and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally induded in financia)

statements prepared in accordance with accountin3 principles generally accepted in the United States of Amedca have been condensed or omitted These

fìnandalstatemems do net indude income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 33, 2014 has been derived from

the audited financial si.atements ofiatercontinenta!Exchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not Indude aff of the

information required by generally accepted accounting penciples for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended De-emcer 31, 2014, which are ccatained in our

Annuai Reace on form IO,X previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICE PROCESSING LLC
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2014
(unaudited)

(in thousands)

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Investment in affiliates S 8,536

Other non-current assels 8,536

Assets S 8,536

LIABILITIES and EQUlW:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates, net S 8,583

Current flabilities 8,583

EQUlW:

Retained deficit (46)

Equity (46)

Total Liabilities and Equity S 8.536

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of .

normal recurring adlustments) necessary to fairly present our financial positton and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accountng principles

Benerally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equlty method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014has been derived

from the audited financial statements of intercontinentaExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company}at that date

but does not include all of the information regulred by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on

Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICEPROCESSINGLLC

umiswour STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended Decem6er 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Total revenue -

Operating expenses

Operating income

Otherincome

Pre-tax net locome

income tax expense

Net income $ -

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandal statements contain allad)ustments (consisting of normal recurring ad)
necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in

statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or o

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has be

the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all

Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be re
con)unction with the intercontinentalfxchange Group, Inc.financialstatements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, w
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CREDITEX,LLC
LKe a og STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(la thousands)

Total revenue S 30,248

Selling, general & administration (45)

Operating expenses (45)

Operating income 30,294

Other income, net 178

Pre-tax net income 30,115

Net income S 30,115

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements containall adjustmerits(consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our financial position and respits of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally included in financial.

statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have beencondensed oromitted.These
financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity rnethod accounting. The balancesheet at December31,2014 has beenderived from

the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, int.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the triformation

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financialstatements. These financial statements should be read in conjunátion wftit the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financtal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report
on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CREDITEX LLC

L (Ouman BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 558

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 5,073

Due fromaffiliates, net 453,513

Assets $ 459,145

EQUITY:
Contributedcapital $ 90,241

Retained eamings 368,904

Equity S 459,145

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally induded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These finandal statements do not indude income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited
financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indude all

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principtes for compiete finandal statements, These financial

statements should be read in con)unction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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w CREDITTRADE, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Total revenue $ -

Selling, general and administrative

Operating expenses

Operating income

Pre-tax net income

income tax expense 330

Nei loss $ (330)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments(constst ng of normal recurring adjustments)necessary to fairly

present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain information normally included in finandai statements prepared in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These finandal statements do not include income taxes

accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financialstatementsof intercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinental£xchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand ExchangeCommission.
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CREDITTRADE, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2014
(Unatidited)

(in thousands)

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred tax asset - noncurrent $ 803

investment in affiliates 4,178

Other noncurrent assets 4,981

Assets $ 4,981

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

incometaxes payable S 20

Due to affiliales, net 5,697

Current Habilities 5,717

EQUITY:

Retained deficil (1,591)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 856

Equity (735)

Total liabilitiesand equky $ 4,981

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financialstatements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly

present our financlat position and resultsof operations for the period presented.Certain information normasyincluded in financialstatements preparedin accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted inthe United States of America have beencondensed oromitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes

accounting and equity method accounting, The balance sheetat December 31, 2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange

Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does notlnclude all of the information required by generally accepted accounting pdnciplesfor complete

financial statements.Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, lac.financialstatements and notes thereto for
the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
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CREDITEX SECURITIES CORP
It'd , STATEMENT OF INCOME
ILL ile ist 40410 Year Ended Deceptber31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Transaction fees, not S 15.790

Total revenus 15,790

Corigensation and benefits 4,367

Professional services 140

Technology and cornmunication 284

Rent and occupancy 405

Selling, generat & administration 93

Service &license fees to affiliates 10.210

Operating expenses 15,500

Operating income 290

imerest income

Other income, net 2

Other income 3

Pre-tax net income 293

income tax expense 291

Net income $ 2

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandalstatements contain at adlustments (consisting of normairecurring adjustments} necessary to fairly present our

financial posiden and results of operations for the period presented. Certain informanon normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accountint principles

generally accepted in the tinited States of America have beencondensed or omitted. These Anancist statements do not include1ncome taxes accounting and equity method i

accotrnting, The balance sheet at December 31.2014 has beenderived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the interconUnentalExchange Group, tac. Anancial statements and notes thereto for the year ended oecember 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report

on Form to-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
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CREDITEX SECURITIES CORP

|Games BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalerfts $ 5,722

Restricted cash 300

Accounts receivable,net of allowance 1,097

Deferred tax assets - current 225

income tax receivable 120

Prepaidexpensesand other current assets 275

Current assets 7,738

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred tax asset - non-current 83

Othernon-current assets 250

Other non-current assets 333

Assets 8,071

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable andaccrued liabilities 86

Accrued salaries and benefits 484

Due to affiliates 724

Current Habilities 1,293

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Other non-current liabilities 231

Non-current liabilities 231

EQUITY:

Retained eamings 4,256

Contributed capital 2,290

Equity 6,546

Total liabilities and equity 5 8,071

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method
accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include allof the Information required by generally acceptedaccounting
principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on
Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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uomwono. QW HOLDINGS,LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Total revenue 5 -

Selling, general & administration -

Operating expenses

Operating loss

Intercompany interest income 33

Pre-tax net income 33

income tax expense

Net income $ 33

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustrnents) necessary to fairly present our financial position andresults of operations for the periodpresented, Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include locome taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. Thebalance sheet at December 31, 2014 hasbeenderived from the audited financiaistatements of intercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indude all of the information required by generally accepted

accountin6 principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained

in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Comrnission.
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QW HOLDINGS , LLC

,-- BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

4T ASSETS:
Current incometax receivable $ 2

Due from affiliates, net 5,125

urrent assets 5,127

otal assets 5,127

Additional paid-incapital 3,495

Retainedeamings 459

Contributed capital 1,173

auky 5,127

ital equity $ 5,127

in of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

rring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period
:ertain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting

nerally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These financial

to not indude income taxesaccounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,
en derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate

sany) at that date but does not include att of the information required by generally accepted accounting

r complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

nralExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014,

intained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission..
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Ke ¯onvizissEi, L.I.C
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Total revenue $ -

Selling, general& administration 1

Operating expenses 1

Operating loss (1)

Pre-tax net loss (1)

income tax expense -

Net loss $ (1)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited Snandalstatements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments)necessary to faldy present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally included in finandal statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally
accepted in the United States of America have beencondensed or omitted. These finandal statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audsted

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indude all

of the information required by generally accepted accounting prindpies forcomplete finandal statements. These Rnandal

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.finandalstatements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on form 10-K previously fited with the
Securities and Exchange Commission,
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Q-WIXX B SUB,LLC
:me BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Current income tax receivable $ 1

Current assets 1

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Investment in affiliates 1,989

Other non-current assets 1,989

Assets 1,989

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:
Due to affiliates 1,668

Current liabilities 1,668

EQUITY:
Retained earnings 321

Equity 321

Total liabilities and equity S 1,989

in the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments)necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen
condensed or omitted. These financlaistatements do not include incometaxes accounting and equity method accounting The balance sheet at

December31,2014 has beenderived from the audited financialstatements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company)
at that date but doesnot includeall of the information requiredby generally acceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements.
Thesefinancialstatements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,inc. financial statements and notes thereto for

the year endedDecember31, 2014,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-X previouslyfiled with the securities and Exchange
Commission.
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- TradeCapture OTC Holdings Inc,
income Statement

- CO TRADE THE Woitto' Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling, general & administration $ -

Amortization & depreciation expense 560

Operating expenses 560

Pre-tax net loss (560)

locome tax benefit . 1,209

Net income $ 649

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at

December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent
company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange commission.
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TradeCapture OTC Holdings, Inc.
BalanceSheet

As Of Decernber 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Income tax recievable $ 207

Deferred tax assets- current 135

Due from affiliate 4,844

Current assets 5,185

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Deferred tax assets - non-current 667

Goodwill 8,744

Other intangibles, net 350

other non-current assets 9,761

Total assets . $ 14,947

EQUITY:

Member capital $ 10,880

Net income 4,067

Equity 14,947

Total liability and equity $ 14,947

inlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of normal

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

ion normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
ates of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

ethod accounting. The baiance sheet at December 31,2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

inentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include ali of the information

bygenerally accepted accounting prindples for complete financiaistatements. These financial statements should be read
iction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.
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- TradeBCaptuereOTC Corp

teet a a- As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 8

Current assets 8

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 3,438

Accumulated depreciation (2316)

Property and equipment net 1,122

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

investment in subsidiary 168

Other non-current assets 5

Other non-current assets 173

Total as:tets $ 1,303

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Accounts payableand accruedbabilttles $ 60

Accrued salaries and benefits 505

Due to affiliates 12,810

Current liablilties 13,375

Total liabilities 13,375

EQUlTY:

Additional paid-in capital 3,583

Net deficit (15,655)

Equity (12,073)

Total liabilities and equity S 1,303

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finandal statements contain all adjustments (consisting of no

recurring ad)ustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and resultsof operations for the period presented

Certain Information normally induded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of Americahave been condensedor omitted. Thesefinandal statements do not indude inco
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 hasbeen derived from the audit

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company)at that date but does not inch
all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finandal statements. These finant

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes th

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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TradeCapture OTC Corp
income Statement

TRADE THE wouo' Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Other revenue $ 760

Operating revenues 760

OPERATING EXPENSES:

compensation and benefits 1,536

Professional services 59

Rent and other occupancy 74

Technology and communcations 287

Selling, general & administradon 33

Amortization & depreciation expense 890

Service & license fees to affiliates 490

Operating expenses 3,369

Operating loss (2,609)

Net loss $ (2,609)

In the opinion of management, the accornpanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

ad)ustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position andresults of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not indude income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

staternents. These financial statements shouldbe read in con)unction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.
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Tapend-Trade Inc (dormant)

Balance Sheet

Inm N weilte' As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets 1

UABluTIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of rnanagement, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has beenderived from the auditt

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclut

of the information required by generally accepted accounting princlptes for complete financlaistatements.These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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Chicago Climate Exchange, Inc.
Income Statement

TRADE T He wonto- Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Other Revenue 250

Operating Revenues 250

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 1,131

Professional services 33

Rent and other occupancy 87

Technology and communication 6

Selling, general & administration 19

Operating expenses 1,276

Operating loss (1,026)

OTHER EXPENSE:

Other expense (1)

Pre-tax net loss (1,026]

Income tax expense 1,299

Net loss $ (2,325)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2014 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements, These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinenta1Exchange Group, Inc, financial statements and

notes thereto for the yearended December 31, 2014, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form lO.Kpreviously filed with the Securities

and ExchangeCommission.
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Chicago Climate ExChange, Inc.
Balance Sheet

if As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 1,098

Deferred tax assets • current 64

Oue from affrilates 6,070

Current assets 7,232

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

investment in subsidiary 24,495

Other non<urrent assets 24,495

Total assets $ 31,727

LIABIUTIES ANO EQUITY:

CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Accounts payable aridaccrued liabilities Š 42

Accrued salaries and benefits 75

income taxes payable 133

Current liabilities 250

NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Deferred tax labilities -non-current 20,379

Non-current liabilities 20,379

Total liabilities 20,629

EQUITY:

Additionalpaid-in capital 1,852

Dividends received from affiliates 17,266

Net delidt (9,997)

Accumulated other comprehensive income . 1,977

Equity 11,098

Total liabilities and equity $ 31.m

if management, the accompanying unaudited finandalstatements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

scessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

ed in finandal statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

een condensed or omitted. These finandal statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method
i balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

4Exchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does nDt indude all of the information required by

ted accounting prindples for complete financial statements. These finandal statements should be read in conjunction

intinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are

r Annual Report on Form 10-Kpreviously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Chicago Climate Futures Exchange, LLC
income Statement

irgos ne woni o~ Year Ended Decernber 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

TOTAL REVENUE 5 -

OPERATING EXPENSE5t

Compensation and benefits 18

Selling, general and administrative 3

Operating expenses 21

Net loss $ (21)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited f}nancial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financlat statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financialstatements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultknate parent

companyJ at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financialstaternents should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitles

and ExchangeComrnission.

NYSE-15-000096



bisago climate Futures Exchange, LLC
Balance Sheet

in:N wone' As Of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS;

Cash and cash equivalents $ 935

Current assets 935

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other non-current assets 2,529

Other non-current assets 2,529

Total Assets $ 3,464

UABILITIESAND MElyiBEREQUITY:

CURRENT UABILITIES:

Due to affiliates $ 9,770

Current liabilities 9,770

Total liabilities 9,770

EQUITY:

Retained deficit (6,306)

Member Equity (6,306)

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ . 3,464

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments] necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the perlod presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting prindples generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2014 has been derived from the auditt

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not indu<
of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These finandal

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.
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INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGE HOLDINGS, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31,2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 19.953

Data services fees.net 11,139

Other revenues 2,150

Affiliate revenue 272.955

Total revenge 306207

Compensation and benefits 123,077

Professional services 17,756

Acquisition-related tonsaction and integration costs . 40.549
Technology and communication 37.968
Rent and occupancy 5,430

Selling, general and administrative 21,391

Depreciation and amortization 61,681

Affiliate expense 8.247

Operating expensas 316.099

Operating loss (9.992)

Interest income 9

Affiliata interest income 1,364 -

Interest expense (5.824)
Othat expense, net (1,263)

Other expense (5,714)

Pre-tax not loss (16,606)

incometax expense (20307)

Loss from discontinued operations (5,690)

Net loss (42,003)

Net income from continuing operations attributable to non-controlling interest (16.630)

Net loss attributable to ICE $ (58,633)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments}necessary to fairly present

our financial position and results of operations for the period preseisted.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accountiog

principles generally accepted inthe United States of America have beencondensed or omitted.These financial staternents do not include income taxes accounting and equity

method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,202nas beenderived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company)at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financlal statements.These financial
statements should be read in conjuncilon with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 33,2o34, which are

contained in our Annual Report on form to-X previoustyfiled with the Secuttiles and Exchange Commission.
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ÑÝËÑÕÕÑŸlŠËÑŸAGËÑÕÏ·ÏÄÑÖÉIiÕLÖÏNSS,INC.
L Ice tm: a now BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 5 8,618

Deferred tax assets - current 200

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 18,229

Current locome tax receivable 20,764

Current assets 47,811

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 429,658

Accumulated depredation (238.658)

Property and equipment, net 191,000

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 88,473

Other intangibles, net 18,344

lavestment In afnilates 1,189.257
Longnermiestricted cash and investments 43,750

Other non-current assets 1,490

Other non-current assets 1,341,314

Assets 1,580.125

LEABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILmES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . 18,646

Accrued salaisesand benefits 30.249
Other current liabilities 6,332

Deferred revenue 1.203
Due to affiliates 1,325,776

Current liablikles 1,382,206

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabistles - non-current 90,475

Non.current liabintles 90,475

LlabHRies 1.472,681

Noncontroning interest 84,359

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Treasury stock, at cost 2

Additionalpaid-inespital 137,488

Retained eamings (135,913)

Accumulated other comprehensive income 21,508

Equity 23,085

Total Habdities and equity 5 1.580,125

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain mitadjustments (consistint of normat recurriot

adlustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results clopeations for the period presented. Certain information normany
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accountint prlaciples generally accepted in the Uruted states of America have been

condemed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2014 has beenderfwed from the audited financist statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the uhimate parent company)

at that date but doesnot laclude adof the information required by generally accepted accounting principfes for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read la conjunctioriwith the interconteentalExchangs Group, Me.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended oecember 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previousiv filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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INTERCONTINETAL EXCHANGE GROUP, INC
un meang STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Compensationand benefits 5 1,309

Professional services 282

Selling, general and administrative 869

Operating expenses 2,4¶0

Operating loss 2,460

Interest income 43

Affiliateinterest expense (1,668)

Interest expense (58,275)

Other income, net 42,410

Other expense (17,490)

Pre-tax net loss, (19,950)

Income tax benefit (2,679)

Net loss S (17,271)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or ámitted.
These financ)al statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2014 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include

all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be

read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial staternents and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014,
which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the5ecurities and Exchange Commission.
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INTERCONTINETAL EXCHANGEGROUP, INC
EE me o m BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,862

income taxas receiveble 63,536

CutTent assets 69,398

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

investment in affinates 9,041,832

Other non-current assets 25,93$

Other non-current assets 9.067,570

Assets $ 9,136,968

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT UASILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabadies $ 17,047

Accrued salaries and benefits 3,593

Long larm debt - current portion 904.833

Due to affiliates 281.205
Other current liabilwies 9,594

Current liabilities 1,216,272

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Notes payable long-term 1,394,158
Deferred taxes payabie , non-current 1(16Ò

Non-current liabilhies 1,409,323

Uabilities 2,625,595

EQUITY:

Common stock,5001 par value 1.162
Treasury stock.at cost (743,003)

Additional paid-in capital 9 599,935

Rataeed deficit (25,163)

Dividends paldireceived (374.512)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (:LO47.046)

Equity 6,511,373

Total liabilities and equity 5 9, 136,968

in the opinion of management the accompanying unaudned financial statements contain all adyustments(conshta't of normal recurring adjuttmenu) necessary to fairly present our financial

cosition and results of operations ter the peried presented. certain information normaty mcluded in finandal statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in the Umted States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December32, 2014 has been derived from the audited finaricial statements of interrantinentaExchange Group, 4tc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the

information required by generally accepted accouning principles for complete financial statements. These financal statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinental€xchante Group, ine finandal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 32,2c14, which are contair:ed in our Annual Report on Form lo-X previously fded
with the Securities and Exchange commission.
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SuperDerivatives
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31,2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees,net $ 14,271

Total revenue 14,271

Compensation and benefits (814)

Professionalservices 194

Technology and communication 1,389

Renlandoccupancy 104

Selling, general and administrative 190

Depreciationand amonization 106

Intercompany relatedexpense . 35,023

Operating expenses

Operating loss 21 920)

Interest expense 2

Other income, net (496)

ÓÌherincome

Pre-tax net loss (21,426)

income tax expense (68)

In the opinion of management, the accornpanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These filiancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Iric.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, tac. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended Decernber 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities

and Exchange Commission.
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SuperDerivatives
Balance Sheet

AS of December31, 2014 -

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 5 4,731
Accounts receivable,net 13,907
Prepaid expensesand other current assets 1,372

Current assets 20,009

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 3,861

Accumulated depreciation (3,391)

Property and e luipment, net NO

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Other non-currentassets 35
investment in affiliate 94

Other non-current assets 128

Total assets 5 2U,tio/

UABIUTIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABtLITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,100
Accrued salaries and benefits 30
Other current liabilities 546

Due to affiliate 33,393
Deferred revenue,current 30,861

Current liablHties 66,930

NON-CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Deferred revenue,non-current 1,836

Non-current liabilities 1,836

Total liabilities 68,767

EQUITY:

Common stock, 50.01 par value 46

Additional paid-in-capital 44,341
Accumulated othercomprehensiveincome (92,54)

Total equity (48,160)

Totai Uabilities and equity 29,60/

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financialstatements contain all adjustments (consisting
of normal recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operationsfor the
period presented. Certain information normally included in financialstatements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These

financial statementsdo not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheetat
December 31,2014 has been derived fromthe audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange Group, Inc.

(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include allof the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financiaistatements These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the intercontinentalExchange Group. Inc financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December
31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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True Office
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data servicesfees, nel $ 312

Total revenue 312

Compensationand benefits 430

Professional services 95

Technologyand communication 34

Selling, general and administrative 70

Depreciation and amortization 76

Operating expenses 705

Operailng loss

Pre-tax net loss (393)

income tax benefit (144)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented, Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity rnetiiod accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statementsof intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and ExchangeCommission.
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True Office
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands).

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 5 195
Accounts receivable,net 197
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 80
income tax receivable 115

Current assets 687

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 2

Accumulated depreciation

Property and equipment, net 2

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:
GoDdWiD 17,172

Other intangibles, net 2,424
Other non-current assets 19.596

Total assets 5 29,155

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accountspayableand accrued liabilities 5 289
Accrued salaries and benefits 103
Due to affiHates 902
Deferred revenue 176

Current liabilities 1,470

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax payable,non-current 929
Other non-current Babilities 2

Non-current liabilities 931

Total liabilities 2,401

EQUITY:

Retainedeamings (249)
Contributed capital 18,033

Total equity 1T,784

Total Liabilities and equity 3 20,185

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting
of normal recurring adjustmen(s) necessary to fairly present our financial position andresults of operationsfor the
period presented. Certain Informationnormally included in financial statementsprepared inaccordancewith
accounting principlesgenerally accepted in the United States of Americahave been condensedoromitted.These
financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at
December 31,2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.
(the ultimate parentcompany) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for theyear ended December
31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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EXHIBIT I

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015
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EXHIBIT I

The audited consolidated financial statements for

New York Stock ExchangeLLC for the year ended
December 31,2014 follow.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries
Period Ended December 31,2014
With Report of Independent Auditors
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Management
New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of New York Stock Exchange
LLC and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31,2014, the
related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the
year ended December 31, 2014; and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
conformity with U.S.generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessmentof the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

NYSE-15-000110



EY
But(ding a better
working world

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of New York Stock ExchangeLLC and Subsidiaries at December 31,
2014, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended
December 31,2014 in conformity with U.S.generally accepted accounting principles.

June 24, 2015
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

ConsolidatedBalanceSheet

(In Millions)

December 31, 2014

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 67
Short term financial investments 27
Accounts receivable . 198

Due from related parties, net 480
Other current assets 19

Total current assets 791

Property andequipment,net 407
Goodwill 1,564
Other intangible assets,net 1,932
Other non-current assets 333

Total non-current assets 4,236
Total assets $ 5,027

Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payableand accrued liabilities $ 314

Related party loanpayable 145
Income tax payable 86
Deferred revenue 10
Deferred income taxes 49

Total current liabilities ' 604

Accrued employee benefits 475
Deferred revenue 61
Deferred income taxes 438
Other non-current liabilities 97

Total non-current liabilities 1,071
Total liabilities 1,675

Equity 3,352
Total liabilities and equity $ 5,027

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

(In Millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Revenues:
Transaction fees $ 559

.Listing fees 314
Data services fees 138
Other revenues 45

Total revenues 1,056
Transaction-based expenses:

Section 31 fees 154

Cash liquidity payments,routing andclearing 299
Total revenues less transaction-based expenses 603

Operating expenses:
Compensation andbenefits 127
Technology andcommunications 44
Professionalservices 48
Rent and occupancy 20
Selling, general and administrative 36
Depreciation and amortization 102

Total operating expenses 377

Operating income 226

Other income:

Interest and other income (expense), net 24
Income before income tax expense 250
Income tax expense 103
Net income $ 147

Other comprehensive income (loss):
Employee benefit plan adjustments ' (i 10)

Total comprehensive income $ 37

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(In Millions)

Year ended December 31, 2014

Balance at January 1,2014 $ 2,864
Net income 147

Dividends to Parent (8)

Employee benefit plan adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive (l10)loss

Stock-based compensation 12
Net purchase price accounting adjustments 447
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 3,352

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

S
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

ConsolidatedStatement of Cash Flows

(In Millions)

Year Ended December 31, 20l4

Operating activities:
Net iricome $ 147

Adjustnients to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 102
Stock-based compensation 12
Deferred income taxes 4

Changein assetsarid liabilities:
Accountsreceivable (45)
Income tax payable . 88
Other assets (117)
Accotmis payable and accrued liabilities I17
Due froin related parties,net (249)
Deferred revenue 62

Other liabilities (61)

Total adjustments (87)
Net cash provided by operating activities 60

Investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of financial investments 6

Capital expenditures (83)
Net cash used in investing activities (77)

Financing activities:
Dividends to Parent (8)

Net cash used in financing activities (8)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (25)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 92
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 67

Supplemental cash flow disclosure
Cash paid for income taxes $ 3

Seeaccompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

6

NYSE-15-000115



New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December31,20l4

1.Description of Business

New York Stock Exchange LLC ("the "Exchange") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of NYSE
Holdings LLC (the "Parent"),a holding company that through its subsidiaries, operates securities
exchanges including the Exchange. The Parent is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Intercontinental
Exchange,Inc. ("ICE"). ICE operates regulated global markets and clearing houses, including
futures exchanges, over-the-counter markets and derivatives clearing houses. ICE operates 17
global exchanges and six central clearing houses. The Exchange is a United States registered
national securities exchange and self-regulatory organization ("SRO").As such, it is registered
with, andsubject to oversight by, the Securities and ExchangeCommission("SEC").In addition
to the Exchange,the Parent has two other subsidiary SRO's: NYSE Area, Inc. and NYSE MKT
LLC.

The Exchange is the regulator of its members.These regulatory functions are performed or
overseen by NYSE Regulation, Inc., a subsidiary of the Parent, and certain of its regulatory
functions are performed by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., ("FINRA")
pursuant to an agreement.

2.Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles ("U.S.GAAP") and include the accounts of the
Exchange and its direct and indirect subsidiaries, which include NYSE Regulation, Inc., Stock
Clearing Corporation, NYSE Market (DE), Inc.,FINRA/NYSE Trade Reporting Facility LLC,
and Securities Industry Automation Coi·poration (collectively, the "Subsidiaries"). All
intercompany balances and transactions between the Exchange and its Subsidiaries have been
eliminated in consolidation.

7
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2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

On November 13,2013, ICE completed its acquisition of the Parent. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements reflect the final purchase accounting adjustments as they relate
to the Exchange asof the acquisition date. As of the acquisition date, push-down accounting has
been applied to the Exchange from ICE, and a new basisof accounting was established for the
Exchange reflecting fair value adjustments made during the purchase price accounting process
related to the acquisition. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Exchange made final net
purchase accounting adjustments of $447 million, consisting of the following (in millions):

Goodwill $ (22)
Intangible assets 568
Deferred incometaxesand taxes payable (94)
Other (5)
Total net purchase accounting adjustments $ 447

Use of Estimates

The preparation of finanoial statements in conformity with U.S.GAAP requires the Exchange's
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assetsand
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expensesduring the
reporting period.Actuál results could differ from those estimates.

Allocation Methodology

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been derived in part from the financial
statements of the Parent. To prepare the accompanying consolidated financial statements,
management used certain methodologies to rationally and reasonably allocate certain items
within the consolidated financial statements of the Exchange. These itemshavebeen allocated by
the Parent to the appropriate SRO when identifiable or on a pro-rata basis of net revenue,
headcount, or other messures for each SRO. Management believes that the items allocated
reasonably reflect each SRO's financial position and operating results during the periods
presented. Allocations may not, however, reflect the actual financial position and operating
results required for the SRO to operate as an independent exchange for the period presented.

8
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Exchange considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less to be cash andcash equivalents.

Short Term Financial Investments

The Exchange'sfinancial investments generally areclassified as available-for-sale securities and
are carried at fair value as of the trade date with the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax,
reported as a component of other comprehensive income (Note 8). Interest income on debt
securities, bank deposits and other interest rate investments, including amortization of premiums
and accretion of discounts, is accruedand recognizedover the life of the investment.The
specific identification method is used to determine realized gains and losses on sales of
investments, which are reported in interest and other income in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, reduced by accumulated depreciation (Note 6).
Depreciation and amortization expense related to property and equipment is computed using the
straight-line method based on estimatedsuseful lives of the assets, or in the case of leasehold
improvements, the shorter of the initial lease term or the estimated life of the improvement. The
Exchange reviews the remaining estimated useful lives of its property and equipment at each
balance sheet date and will make adjustments to the estimated remaining useful lives whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the remaining useful lives havechanged.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level that management believes to be
sufficient to absorb probable losses in the Exchange's accounts receivable portfolio. The
allowance is based on severalfactors, including a continuous assessmentof the collectability of
each account. In circumstances where a specific customer's inability to meet, its financial
obligations is known, the Exchange records a specific provision for bad debts to reduce the
receivable to the amount it reasonably believes will be collected.Accountsreceivable are written
off against the allowance for doubtful accounts when collection efforts cease.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized, but are reviewed for
impairment on at least an annual basis or whenever circumstances indicate impairment could

9
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New York Stock Exchange tLeand Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

exist.An impairment loss is recognized if the estimated fair value of the reporting unit is less
than its book value. Identifiable intangible assetsareamortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, which are three to seventeen years from date of inception, and are also
reviewed at least annually for impairment or whenever changes in circumstances indicate
impiañ·ment can exist. Identifiable intangible assets consist of exchange registrations and
licenses,customer relationships,trade names and other intangible assets.

Income Taxes

The Exchangeis included in the consolidated federal and certain unitary state and local income
tax returns filed by certain affiliates. The Exchange recognizes income taxes tmder the liability
method.The Exchange recognizes a current tax asset or liability for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts andthe
tax bases of assets and liabilities. The Exchange establishes valuation allowancesif it believes
that it.is more likely than not that some or all of its deferred tax assets will not be realized.
Deferred tax assetsand liabilities are measured usingcurrent enacted tax rates in effect.

The Exchange does not recognize a tax benefit unless it concludes that it is more likely than not
that the benefit will be sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical
merits of the associated tax position. If the recognition threshold is met, the Exchange
recognizes a tax benefit measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in its judgment, is
greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and
penalties related to uncertain tax positions asa component of income tax expenses.

The Exchange is subject to tax in numerous jurisdictions, primarily basedon its operations.
Significant judgment is required in assessing the future tax consequences of events that have
been recognized in the Exchange's financial statements or tax returns. Fluctuations in the actual
outcome of these future tax consequences could have material impact on the Exchange's
financial position or operating results.

Revenue Recognition

Cash trading fee revenues are paid by customer organizations based on their trading
activity. Fees are assessedon a per share basis for trading in equity securities. The fees vary
based on the sizeand type of trade that is consummated. The Exchange earns transaction fees
for customer orders of equity securities matched internally, as well as for customer orders routed
to other exchanges. Cash trading fees are recognized as earned, which is generally upon
execution of the trade. Cash trading fees are recorded gross of liquidity rebates and routing
charges. Liquidity payments madeto cashtrading customers and routing chargespaid to other

10
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

exchanges are included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

The Exchange recognizes listing fee revenues from two types of fees applicable to companies
listed on the Exchange - listing fees and annual fees.Listing fees consist of two components:
original listing fees and fees related to other corporate-related actions, Original listing fees,
subject to a minimum and maximum amount, are based on the number of shares that a company
initially lists. Other corporate action-related fees are paid by listed companies in connection with
corporate actions involving the issuance of new shares to be listed, such asstock splits, rights
issues and sales of additionalsecurities,aswell as mergers and acquisitions,which are subject to
a minimum and maximum fee.

Original listing fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis over estimated service
periods of nine years.Other corporate action listing fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-
line basis over estimated service periods of six years. Unamortized balances are recorded as
deferred revenue in the consolidated balance sheet.The unamortizeddeferred revenue balailces

as of December 31, 2014 of $71 million relates to listing fees incurred and billed and not yet
recognized as revenue.

Annual fees are charged based on the number of outstanding shares of listed U.S.companies at
the end of the prior year: Annual fees are recognized as revenue on a pro rata basis over the
calendar year.

The Exchange collects market data revenues for consortium-based data products. Consortium-

based data fees are determinedby securities industry plans.Consortium-based data revenues that
coordinated market data distribution generates (net of administration costs) are distributed to
participating markets.These fees are recognized as revenue as services arerendered.

Other revenues relate to regulatory feescharged to member organizations, trading license fees,
facility and other fees provided to specialists, brokers and clerks physically located on the U.S.
markets that enable them to engagein the purchase and sale of securities on the trading floor.

Transaction-Based Expenses

The Exchange pays the SEC fees pursuant to Section 31 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for transactions executed on the U.S. security exchanges. These Section 31 fees (which are
included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income)
are designed to recover the government's costs of supervising and regulating the securities
markets and securities professionals. The Exchange, in turn, collects activity assessment fees,
which are included in transaction fees in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,

11
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

from member organizations clearing or settling trades on the Exchange and recognizes these
amounts as revenue when invoiced. Fees received are included in cash at the time of receipt and,
as required by law, the amount due to the SEC is remitted šemiannually and recorded as an
accrued liability until paid.The activity assessmentfees are designedso that they areequal to the
Section 3 I fees paid by the Exchangeto the SEC.As a result, Section 31 fees do not have an
impact on the Exchange'snet income.

Section 3 i fees collected from customers are recorded on a gross basis as a component of
transaction fee revenue.

The Exchange also incurs routing charges when it does not have the best bid or offer in the
market for a security that a customer is trying to buy or sell on the Exchange.In that case,the
customer's order is routed to the external market center that displays the best bid or offer. The
external maiket center charges us a fee per share (denominated in tenthsof a cent per share)for
routing to its system. The Exchange includes costs incurred due to erroneous trade execution
within routing andclearing.

Fair Value Measurements

The Exchange applies fair value accounting for all financial assets and liabilities and non-
financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis (Note 8).The Exchange defines fair value as the price that would
be received for selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The Exchange's financial instruments consist primarily of
cash and cash equivalents, short term financial investments, customer accounts receivable and
other short-term assetsand liabilities.

3.Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The following is a summary of the activity in the goodwill balance for the year ended December
31, 2014 (in millions):

Goodwill balance at January I, 2014 $ 1,586
Net purchase price accounting adjustment (22)
Goodwill balance at December 31, 2014 $ 1,564

12

NYSE-15-000121



New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3.Goodwill and Other Intangibles(continued)

The Exchange's intangible assets include $1,932 million of intangible assets purchased in
connection with the ICE acquisition on November 13,2013. The following table presents the
details of the intangibleassetsas.of December 31,2014 (in millions):

.Carrying Accumulated
Value Amortization Useful Life

Exchange registration and licenses $ 1,523 $ - Indefinite
Customer relationships 228 15 17years
Tradenames 154 - Indefinite

Other intangible assets 67 25 3 years
Total $ 1,972 $ 40

Indefinite useful lives were assigned to exchange registrations andlicenses since the registrations
and licenses represent rights to operate the Exchangein perpetuity and based on the long history
of the Exchange and the expectation that a marketparticipant would continue to operate them
indefinitely. An average 17 year and 3 year useful life for customer relationships and other
intangible assets, respectively, is based on the projected economic benefits of the asset, and
represents the approximate point in the projection period in which a majority of the asset's cash
flows are expected to be realized based on assumed attrition rates. Useful lives of trade names
were determined based on history in the marketplace, their continued use, importance to the
business and prominence in the industry.

For the year ended December 31, 2014, amortization expenseof acquired intangible assetswas
$37 million and is included in depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

The estimated future amortization expense of acquired intangible assets is as follows (in
millions):

Year Ending December 31:
2015 ' $ 36
2016 33
2017 13
2018 13
2019 13

Thereafter 147
Total $ 255
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4.Income Taxes

As of December 31, 2014, the Exchange's current income tax payable is $86 million which
primarily relates to amounts owed to the Parent.

The components of the income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2014 were as
follows (in millions):

Currept:

Federal $ 70
State and local · 29
Total current 99

Deferred:
Federal 9

Stateand local (5)
Total deferred 4

Total tax expense $ 103

A reconciliation of the U.S.federal statutory rate of 35 percent to the Exchange'sactual income
tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2014 was as follows:

Federal statutory rate 35%
State and local taxes (net of federal benefit) 8
Other (2)
Effective tax rate 41%

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31,2014 are
reflected in the following table (in millions):

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred compensation $ 117
Deferred revenue 29
Investment in partnership 42
Tax credits and NOL carryforwards 14
Pension 102
Liability reserve 13
Total before valuation allowance 317

Valuation allowance (t)
Total deferred tax assets,net of valuation allowance $ 316
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4.Income Taxes (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities:

Acquired intangible assets $ (792)
Property and equipment (6)
Other (5)
Total deferred tax liabilities (803)

Net deferred tax liabilities $ (487)

Reported as:
Net current deferred tax liabilities $ (49)
Net non-current deferred tax liabilities (438)
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (487)

A valuation allowance is established when management determines that it is more likely thannot
that all or some portion of the benefit of the deferred tax assetswill not be realized.

As of December 31, 2014, the Exchange has gross state and local net operating loss carry-
forwards of $137 million. Thesecarry-forwards are available to offset future taxable income
until they begin to expire in 2029.

The Exchange does not recognize a tax benefit unless it concludes that it is more likely than not
that the benefit will be sustained on audit by the taxing authority basedsolely on the technical
merits ofthe associated tax position. If the recognition threshold is met, the Exchange recognizes
a tax benefit measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in its judgment, is greater
than 50%1ikely to be realized.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows
for the year ended December 31, 2014(in millions):

Beginning.balance of unrecognized tax benefits $ 16
Reductions related to acquisitions (4)
Additions based on tax positions related to current year 5
Ending balance of unrecognized tax benefits $ 17

The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a
component of income tax expense. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Exchange -

recognized $4 million of tax expense for interest and penalties. Accrued interest and penalties
were $6 inillion as of December 31, 2014. Tax years prior to 2006 no longer remain subject to
examination.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5.Related Parties

In the regular course of business, transactions take place between companies directly or
indirectly controlled by the Parent or between such companies and the Parent itself. The Parent's
management considers that such transactions have generally beenconducted on an arm's-length
basis.As of December 31,2014, the Exchangehad a $480 million net receivable related to direct
costs of the Exchange paid by the Parent and companies directly or indirectly controlled by the
Parent, on behalf of the Exchange. These costs include compensation and benefits, technology
and communications, professional services, rent and occupanoy, and selling, general and
administrative expenses. Refer to the Allocation Methodology section within Note 2 for further
detail. In addition, the Exchange made a dividend payment to the Parent during the year of $8
million.

The Exchange is included in the consolidated federal and certain state and local unitary income
tax returns filed by the Parent. The Exchange älso files separate state and local income tax
returns in certain other states.

6.Property & Equipment

Components of property andequipment were as follows asof December 31,2014 (in millions):

Land, buildings and building improvements $ 226
Leasehold improvements I 12
Computers and equipment 82
Software, including software development costs 54
Furniture and fixtures 5

479

Less: accumulated depreciation andamortization (72)
Total property and equipment, net $ 407

For the year ended December 31, 2014, amortization of software, including software
development costs, was $15 million and depreciation of all other property and equipment was
$50 million. These expenses are included in depreciation and amortization expense in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The unamortized software balance,including
software development costs, was$38 million as of December 31, 2014.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans

The employees of the Exchange and its Subsidiaries participate in defined benefit plans (the
"Plans") and defined contribution plans offered to certain U,S. employees of ICE. Effective
December 31, 2008, the Exchange's benefit plans were merged with the Plans.The benefit
accrual for the Plans is frozen. The Exchange and NYSE MKT LLC represent approximately
92% and 8%, respectively, of the planassets, for the defined retirement plan,and obligationsas
of December 31,2014; however, they are not managed separately. As such, the remainder of
this footnote reflects the consolidated Plans with reference to ICE as the ultimate parent of the
Exchange.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Retirement benefits are derived from a formula, which is based on length of service and
compensation.Basedon the calculation, ICE may contribute to its pension plans to the extent
such contributions may be deducted for income tax purposes. For the year ended December 31,
2014, ICE contributed $51 million to the pension plans.ICE funds the frozen defined benefit
pension plan each year at the. level above the minimum required contribution but within tax
deductible limits. Based on actuarial projections, ICE estimates that a contribution of $10 million
duringthe year ending December 31, 2015 will allow ICE to meet its funding goal.However,the
actual contribution is contingent on the actual plan performance relative to assumptions.

During year ended December 31, 2014, as part of certain plan amendments, lump sum payments
were offered to certain terminated vested participants as part of a de-risking strategy in the
pension plans. The offer was made to 2,725 participants, of whom 935, or 34%, elected to
receive a lump sum.The total amount paid to this group was $55 million and when combined
with other lump sum payments made during the year, it exceeded the total interest cost and
service cost for the year. ICE recognized a loss of $4 million for the year ended December 31,
2014 in connection with these plan settlements.

ICE bases its investment policy and objectives on a review of the actuarial and funding
characteristics of the retirement plan, the demographic profile of plan participants, and the
business and financial characteristics of the Parent. Capital market risk/retum opportunities and
tradeoffs also are considered as part of the determination. The primary investment objective of
the Plan is to achieve a long-term rate of retum that meets the actuarial funding requirements of
the plan and maintains an asset level sufficient to meet all benefit obligations of the plan. The
target allocations for the Plan assets are 65 percent equity securities and 35 percent U.S. fixed
income securities. Equity securities primarily include investments in large-cap and small-cap
companies primarily located in the United States. U.S.Fixed income securities include corporate

17

NYSE-15-000126



New YoFkStookExchange-LLC and Subsidiaries,

Notes to Consolidated Finàncial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

bondsof companies from diversified industries and U.S.treasuries.

The fair values of the Plan assets at December 31, 2014, by asset category were as follows (in
millions). SeeNote 8 for further detail on fair value of financial instruments.

Fair Value Measurements

Quoted
Prices
in Active

Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category (Level I) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

Cash $ 31 $ - $ 3 $ 34

Equity securities:
U.S.large-cap 150 76 - 226
U.S.small-cap 69 38 - 107
International 85 51 - 136
Fixed income securities 121 94 - 215

Total $ 456 $ 259 $ 3 $ 718

The costs of the plans during the year ended December 31, 2014 have been determined in

accordance with the Compensation-RetirementBenefits Topic of the FASB Accounting
StandardsCodification. The measurementdate for the plans is December 31, 2014. The
following table provides a summary of the changes in the plans' benefit obligations and the fair
value of assets as of December31, 2014 and a statement of funded status of the plans as of
December 31, 2014 (in millions):

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at January 1,2014 $ 837
Interest cost 37
Actuarial loss 146

Plan settlements (55)
Benefits paid (49)
Benefit obligation at year end 916
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

Change in plan assets;
Fair value of plan assets at January I, 2014 735
Actual retum on plan assets 36
Contributions . 51

Plan settlements (55)
Benefits paid . (49)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2014 718
Funded status (198)
Accumulatedbenefit obligation 916

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet:
Accrued employee benefits (198)

The components of the pension plans (benefit) in the ICE consolidated statement of
comprehensive income are set forth below for the year ended December 31, 2014 (in millions):

Year Ended
December 31,2014

Interest cost $ 37

Estimated retum on plan assets (47)
Recognized actuarial loss 4
Aggregate pension benefit $ (6)

lCE uses a market-related vakre of plan assets when determining the estimated retum on plan
assets.Gains/losses on plan assets are amortized over a four-year periodand accumulate in other
comprehensive income. ICE recognizes deferred gains and losses in future net income basedon a
"corridor" approach, where the corridor is equal to 10% of the greater of the benefit obligation or
the market-related value of plan assetsat the beginning of the year.

The following table shows the payments projected basedon actuarial assumptions (in millions):

2015 $ 49
2016 49
2017 50
2018 50
2019 50

Next 5 years 257
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

Supplemental Executive Retirement Í>lan

ICE also maintains a nonqualified supplemental executive retirement plan ("SERP"),which
provides SERP benefits for certain employees. Employees or former employees of the Exchange
participate in SERP.The future benefit accrual of all SERP plans is frozen. To provide for the
future payments of these benefits, ICE has purchased insurance on the lives of the participants

through company-owned policies. At December31, 2014, the cash surrender value of such
policies was $54 million, which is included in other non-current assetson the ICE eonsolidated
balance sheet.

The following table provides a summary of the changes in the SERP benefit obligations for the
year ended December 31, 2014 (in millions):

Change in benefit obligations:
Benefit obligation at January I, 2014 $ 73
Interest cost 3

Actuarial (gain) / loss 8
Benefits paid (l l)

Benefit obligation at end of year 73
Funded status (73)

Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:
Current liabilities (11)
Non-current liabilities (62)

The components of the SERP plan expense/(benefit) in the ICE consolidated statement of
income are set forth below for the year ended December 31, 20l4 (in millions):

Year Ended

December 31,2014

Interest cost $ 3

Recognized actuarial (gain) loss 0
Aggregate pension expense $ 3
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) •

7, Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

The following table shows the projected payments for .the SERP plan based on the actuarial
assumptions (in millions):

2015 $ . I1
2016 9
2017 8
2018 7
,20I9 5

Five years thereafter 21

Pension and SERP Plan Assumptions

The weighted average assumptions used to develop the actuarial present value of the projected
benefit obligation andnet periodic pension/SERP cost are set forth below:

December 31,2014

Discount rate (pension/SERP) 3.8%/ 3.2%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 6.5%/ N/A

(pension/SERP)
Rate of compensation increase N/A

The assumed discount rate reflects the market rates for high-quality corporate bonds currently
available.The discount rate was determined by considering the average of pension yield curves
constructed on a large population of high quality corporate bonds. 'ihe resulting discount rates
reflect the matching of plan liability cash,flows to yield curves. To develop the expected long-
term rate of rettirn on assets assumption, ICE considered the historical returns and the future
expectations for returns for each asset class as well as the target asset allocation of the pension
portfolio.

Postretirement Betiefit Plans

ICE assumed the Parent's defined benefit plans to provide certain health care and life insurance
benefits for eligible retired U.S.employees. These post-retirement benefit plans, which may be
modified in accordance with their terms, were fully frozen in 2009. The net periodic post-
retirement benefit costs were $9 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. The defined
benefit plans are unfunded and ICE currently doesnot expect to fund the post-retirement benefit
plans.The discount rate as of December 31, 2014 is 3.8%.The following table shows the
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

actuarial determined benefit obligation, benefits paid during the period and the accrued employee
benefits (in millions):

Year Ended

December 31,2014

Benefit obligation at December 31,2014 $ 239
interest cost 8
Actuarial loss 35

Employeecontributions 3
Benefits paid (16)
Amounts ecognized in the ICE consolidated balancesheet:
Other liabilities : (12)
Accrued employee benefits (227)

The folloning table showsthe payments projected (net of expected Medicare subsidyreceipts of
$12 million iri aggregate over the next ten fiscal years) based on actuarial assumptions(in
millions):

2015 $ 12
2016 13
2017 13
2618 .13

2019 13
Five years thereafter 67

For measurement purposes, ICE assumed an 8.0%annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of
covered health care benefits in 2014 which will decreaseon a graduated basis to 4.5%in the year
2029 and thereafter. The following table shows the effect of a one-percentage-point increaseand
decrease in assumed health care cost trend rates (in millions):

1% 1%
Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate Increase Decrease

Effect of postretirement benefit obligation $ 33 $ (27)
Effect on total of service and interest cost I (l)

components

22

NYSE-15-000131



New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The accumulated other comprehensive income as of December 31, 2014 was primarily a result of
a decline in the discount rate and changes to mortality tables used to measure the benefit
obligations of the pension, SERP and post-retirement benefit plans. Accumulated other
comprehensive loss,after tax, as of December 31, 2014 consisted of the following amounts that
havenot yet been recognized in net periodic benefit cost (in millions):

Post-
retirement

Pension SERP Benefit
Plans Plans Plans Total

Unrecognized net actuarial loss,
after tax $ (89) $ (4) $ (21) $ (l !4)

The amount of prior actuarial loss included in accumulated other comprehensive income related
to the pension,SERP and postretirement plans as of December 31, 2014, which are expected to
be recognized in net periodic benefit cost in the coming year,is estimated to be (in millions):

Post-
retirement

Pension SERP Benefit
Plans Plans Plans Total

Loss recognition $ (2) $ - $ (l) $ (3)

Defined Contribution Plans

ICE assumed the Parent's defined contribution plans for which most employees of the Exchange
contribute a portion of their salary within legal limits. The Exchange matches an amount equal to
100% of the first 6% of eligible contributions. Total contributions made for the year ended
December 31, 2014 were $20 million related to the Parent's defined contribution plans. The
U.S.operations also provide benefits under a Supplemental Executive Savings Plan ("SESP") to
which eligible employees may contribute. SESPcontributions were $2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2014. Included in ICE's accrued employee benefits payable was $13 million as of
December 31, 2014 relating to the SESPplan.

23

NYSE-15-000132



New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8.Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Exchange accounts for certain financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the Fair
Value Measurements and DisclosuresTopit: of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification.
The Fair Value Measurements and DisclosuresTopic defines fair value, establishes a fair value
hierarchy on the quality of inputs used to measure fair value, and enhances disclosure
requirements for fair value measurements. The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial instruments is
determined using various techniques that involve some level of estimation and judgreent, the
degree of which is dependent on the price transparency andthe complexity of the instruments.

Fair Value Hierarchy

Financial assets and liabilities are classified based on inputs used to establish fair value as
follows:

Level 1- Valuation inputs are unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets;
Level 2 - Valuation inputs are quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets that
are not active, quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in active marketsand
other valuation techniques utilizing observable inputs directly or indirectly related to the
assetor liability being measured;
Level 3 - Valuation techniques utilize inputs that are unobservable andsignificant to the fair
value measurement.

If the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall within different levels of the
hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement of the instrument. Changes in the valuation inputs may result in a reclassification
of certain financial assets or liabilities. See Note 7 where the fair values of the Exchange's

pension plan assetsand the hierarchy level of each are disclosed.

A summary of current investments at December 31, 2014 is as follows (in millions):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual Funds (SERP/SESP)(" $ 27 $ - $ - $ 27

(1) Equity and fixed income mutual funds held for the purpose of providing future payments
of the SERP and the SESP.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9.Commitments and Contingencies

The Exchange is, from time to time, subject to legal and regulatory proceedings that arise in the
ordinary course of business. However, the Exchange does not believe that the resolution of these
matters will have a material adverse effect on the Exchange's consolidated balance sheet,
statement of comprehensive income, or liquidity, it is possible, however, that future results of

operations could be materially and adversely affected by any new developments relating to the
legal proceedings andclaims.

The Exchange leases office space under non-cancelable operating leases and equipment that
expire at various dates through 2029.Future payments under these obligations as of December
31, 2014 were as follows (in millions):

Lease

Payments
Year:

2015 $ 19
2016 10
Thereafter -

Total $ 29

For the year ended December 31, 2014, rent expensewas $20 million.

10.Subsequent Events

The Exchange has evaluated subsequent events and determined that no events or transactions
met the definition of a subsequentevent for purposes of recognition or disclosure in the
accompanyingconsolidated financial statements.
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EXHIBIT K

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMEt4T TO FORM I REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015
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EXHIBIT K

The ownership structure of New York Stock Exchange LLC is as follows:

1. Full legal name: NYSE Group, Inc.

2. Title or status: Delaware corporation

3. Date title or status was acquired: March 7,2006, corporate structure put in
place as a result of the merger of New York StockExchange, Inc. and
Archipelago Holdings, Inc.

4. Approximate ownership interest: 100% ownership interest

5. Whether the Person hascontrol: Yes, NYSE Group, Inc.hascontrol.
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EXHIBIT M

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015
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EXHIBIT M

An alphabetical listing of the members and member

organizations of New York Stock ExchangeLLC,
containing information including the name,date of
election, principal place of business, and
information with respect to the activities in which
the members and member organizations are

primarily engaged,is maintained and kept up to
date, and will be made available to the Securities

and Exchange Commission upon request.

In addition, a list of memberorganizations is
publicly available on the Exchange's website at
www.NYSE.com.
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EXHIBIT N

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015
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EXHIBIT N

A schedule of New York Stock ExchangeLLC's
securities admitted to trading is publicly available
on the Exchange's website at www.NYSE.com.

A list of such securities is also maintained by the
Exchange,is kept up to date, and will be made

available to the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the public on request,
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